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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THM STATE OF COLORADO

a PR e B

DOCKET NO. 03F-164CP 7903 R

TAZCO, INC. D/B/A SUNSHINE TAXI
Complainant, ' '

V.

DARREL G. SEGERS AND TERRY MARIE SEGERS, INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A STAR
TAXI AND/OR DESIGNATED DRIVERS AND DARREL G. SEGERS, LESLIE G. CARDIN,
DANIEL J. MCGUIRE, AND KERRIE A. FOSTER, INDIVIDUALLY, AND D/B/A
ASSOCIATION OF OWNER OPERATORS AND/OR DESIGNATED DRIVERS

Respondents and counter-complainants,
V.
Tazco, Inc., d/b/a Sunshine Taxi

Counter-respondent.

STIPULATION

Tazco, Inc. d/b/a Sunshine Taxi (Sunshine Taxi), Complainant and Counter-Respondent,
on the one hand, and named Réspondents and Counter-Complainants , Darrel G. Segers and
Terry Marie Segers, individually and/or d/b/a Star Taxi and/or Designated Drivers (the Segers),
éubmit their settlement stipulation in Docket No. 03F-164CP, stating as follows to the Colorado
Public Utilities Commission (PUC or Commission):

1. Sunshine Taxi, on the one hand, and the Segers, on the other hand, also attach a

copy of the transcript of the July 17, 2003 terms of the settlement for reference. See Exhibit 3

attached.

2. The Segers agree they do not presently hold authority from the PUC either
individually or as a partnership or as any other association or entity. |

3. Darrel G. Segers stipulates and agrees that he has settled the civil penalty
assessment that was issued against him in Docket No. 03G-136CP by the PUC, by the terms of a

document that was filed with the Commission on July 16, 2003, and a copy of which is attached
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hereto as Exhibit 1. The document was not filed under seal and is public record. g:zgngg ;7, 2003

4., The Segers further stipulate and agree that Darrel G. Segers and Terry Marie
Segers, individually and d/b/a Star Taxi and/or d/b/a Designated Dﬁvers will immediately cease
and desist from operating a for-hire transpértation service without appropriate PUC authority or
approval.

5. The Segers recognize and agree that the nonprofit voluntary donation, tip
transportation that they individually or collectively, either as Designated Drivers or otherwise,
were providing in the past is unlawful and unauthorized and would require PUC authority. They
admit that the trips conducted as Designated Drivers as shown in the spreadsheet attached to
discovery responses the Segers filed are unlawful and are trips that would require specific PUC
authority to perform. A copy of the discovery résponses is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

6. The Segers and Sunshine Taxi also agree that at the time the trips shown on
Exhibits 1 and 2 were conducted the Segers believed that they did not require PUC authority to
perform the trips shown on Exhibits 1 and 2.

7. The Segers individually and/or d/b/a Star Taxi and/or Designated Drivers and/or
~ as part of any other entity will not in the future.unvdertake or perform, or in any way become
involved in any nonprofit, volunteer tip, or donation type operation unless and until they receive
authority from the PUC that authorizes them to perform such service. .

8. The Segers, individually and doing business as Star Taxi and/or Designated
Drivers or as part of any other entity, agree that the tip/voluntary ﬁonproﬁt/ donation operation
previously conducted by them requires authority from the PUC. The Segers further advise

Sunshine Taxi and the PUC that all types of such operations are not being conducted as of July

17,2003.
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9. The Segers further agree that théy will not conduct operations in the future
ipdividual_ly or as part of a partnership, associétion, or nonprofit corporation or any other entity
without appropriate authority from the PUC to do so.

10.  The Segers further stipulate and agree and understand that if they violate any
portion of the stipulation, they recognize that Suﬁshing Taxi reserves all rights and claims against
them including the right to initiate court action for injunctive relief and/or damages, including,
buf not limited to any such claims relating to the trips shown on Exhibits 1 and 2 attached.

11.  If this stipulation is approved, Sunshine Taxi dismisses its compléint against the
Segers. In return, the Segers dismiss their amended counter-complaint against Sunshine Taxi;
both dismissals being with prejudice except to the extent that Suhshine Taxi reserves its rights
and claims against the Segers if this stipulation is violated.

12.  The parties further agree that Sunshine Taxi reserves any and all rights to éppose
ahy future PUC applications of any type Darrel G. Segers and/or Terry Marie Segers may make,
individually or as part of any other entity, in which they seek PUC authority or authorization to
conduct any service in any geographic area that duplicates Sunshine Taxi's authority.

13.  The parties further stipulate that the Segers have been informed by the
Administrative Law Judge that, in addition to whatever rights Sunshine Taxi may reserve, any
violation of the stipulation would also violate an order of the PUC and the Commission could
then go to court to seek an injunction to enfprce its order and/or the Segers may be subject to
civil penalties. The Segers also acknowledge they were informed by the Administrative Law

Judge that by dismissing the counter-complaint with prejudice, they will not be able to bring the
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counter-complaint or bring a complaint based on those same allegations covering the same time
period in the future.

14.  The Segers further recognize and agree that they have been specifically informed
by the Administrative Law Judge that they agree, among other things, not to do or conduct any
donation based transportatibn operation either in their own names or in association with anyone
else, without PUC authorization.

15. The partiés further agree that the pertinent parts of the transcript of proceedings |
on July 17, 2003 relative to the terms of this stipulation are included as part of the transcript

attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

Respectfully submitted this _& dayof /24t / - 2003.
DARREL G. SESERS TERRY MARIE SEGERS
3012-1/2 Hill Court 3012-1/2 Hill Court

Grand Junction, CO 81504 Grand Junction, CO 81504
970-523-5730 970-523-5730

Dated: 74// ////' / ﬂ “’7? Dated: @\/ é/ /7 ?

APPROVED AS TO FORM: TAZCO, INC. D/B/A
SUNSHINE TAXI _
iy Lyl Ilins, frcidi
Charles M. Williams, #5342 Elifabeth Williams, President
303 East 17th Avenue, Suite 888 2705 B-1/4 Road
Denver, CO 80203 | Grand Junction, CO 81503
Phone: 303-831-9006 970-245-8294

Fax: 303-830-6813

Attorney for Tazco, Inc. » Dated: y /Z’//g _

d/b/a Sunshine Taxi
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I, the undersigned, certify that on the 5 day of )4 “ é [[5 /‘/ R 2003, I served the
foregoing, STIPULATION, on the following via first class mail, postage prepaid, and addressed
as follows: : .

Darrel Segers Charles J. Kimball, Esq.
d/b/a Star Taxi Kimball & Nespor, P.C.
3012-1/2 Hill Court 5400 Ward Road, Bldg. III, Suite 150
Grand Junction, Co 81504 Arvada, CO 80002

Terry Marie Segers Leslie G. Cardin

d/b/a Star Taxi 1825 Aspen Street
3012-1/2 Hill Court ‘ Grand Junction, CO 81503
Grand Junction, Co 81504

Daniel J. McGuire : Kerrie A. Foster

7100 Kannah Creek Road : 3036 Landcaster Gate,
Whitewater, CO 81527 Grand Junction, CO 81503

John Roberts, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General

Business and Licensing Section

State of Colorado Department of Law
1525 Sherman Street, 5th Floor
Denver, CO 80203
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Docket No. 03G-136CP : WWINL |5 AMIC: 37
Civil Penalty Assessment Notice No. 28066

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISS,ION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO,
Complainant,
V.

DARREL G. SEGERS d/b/a STAR TAXI & ASSOCIATES, a/k/a DESIGNATED
DRIVERS, ‘

Respondent.

STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Sta’f of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado (Staff) and Darrel G
Segers d/b/a Star Taxi & Associates, a/k/a bcsigﬁated Drivers (Réspondent) (Staff and
Respondent shall be referred to collectively as Parties), enter into this Stipulation and
Settlement Agreement (Stipulation) to stipulate and settle all disputed issues arising out of
Civil Penaity Assessment Notice INo. 28066 (CPAN No. 28066). Staff and Respondent
respectfﬁlly submit that this Stipulation is just and reasonable. The Parties believe that this
Stipulation is’ justified on its face and, théref_ore, the fPublic Utilities Commission of the State

of Colorado (Corumission) should approve it without hearing.

- Darre]l G. Segers, acting pro se, states that he has the authority to execute this

Stipulation on behalf of Respondent. Staff states that the undersigned member of Staff has

‘the authority to execute this Stipulation on behalf of Staff.
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L On March 27, 2003 Staff issued CPAN No. 28066 to Respondent. A copy of

CPAN No. 28066 is attached to this Stipulation as Exhibit A and is incorporated herein by

‘reference. CPAN No. 28066 cites Respondent for five (3) violations of § 40-10-104(1),

C.R.S., which provides in pertinent part: “No motor vehicle cartier shall operate any motor
vehicle for the transportation of persons upon the public hjghways of this state in intrastate
commerce without first having obtained from the Commission a certificate declaring that the

present or future public convenience and necessity requires or will require such cperation.”

2. The alleged violations occurred on February 15, 2003; February 19, 2003;
February 27, 2603; Februaary 28, 2003; and March 23, 2003, Commission Rule 4 CCR 723-
31-404.1 allows for a penalty of up to four hundred dollars (8400.00) per violation of C.R.S.
§ 40-10-104(1). | Staff sought the maximum penalzy in this Docket for five (5) violations, or

two thousand dollars (32,000.00).

3. Respondent admits that on each of the dates appearing on CPAN No. 28066,
Respondent operated a motor vehicle for the transpo;tation of persons upon the public roads
of Colorad_o in intrastate commerce without first obtaining a Certificate of Public

Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) or any other authority from the Commission.

4. On Mazch 3, 2003 Respondem filed its Application for a Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity to Operate as a Common Carrier by Motor Vehicle for Hire
(Applicatior) pursuant ‘o C.R.S. § 40-10-104(1). The Commissicm assigned Docket No.

03A-108CP to Respondent’s Application and set it for hearing on July 15-16, 2003.
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5. The Parties agree that this Stipulation resolves all of the issues that were or

could have been raised in this matter. In general terms, Staff is accepting reduced payment v
in satisfaction of the assessed civi! penalty in response to measures undertaken by

Respondent to ensure compliance with the requirement of having obtained 2 CPCN from the v
Commission prior to operating a motor vehicle for the tra.nsportaﬁon of persons upon the

public roads of Colorado in intrastate commerce.

6 . Staff is willing to accept a reduced payment of one thousand dollars

(31,000.00) for the civil penalty assessed by CPAN No. 28066.

7. Staff’s aceeptance of a reduced penalty of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) is
~ appropriate in light of the measures undertaken by Respondent to ensure future compliénce

with the requirement of § 40-10-104(1), C.R.S.

8. Respondent shall remit to the Commission the amount of one thousand dollars
© ($1,000.00) in satisfaction. of CPAN No, 28066. Respondent shall remit the one thousand
dollars ($1,000.00) in not more than fouf 4 équal monthly payments of at least two hundred
fifty dollars (5250.00) each. 10 be said as follows: |
a. The first payment shall be due and payable ten (10) days after the final
Commission decision in this Docket.
b. | The second payment shall be due and payable thirty (30} days after the
date of the first payment. |
c. The third payment shall be due and payable sixty (60) days aiter the

date of the first payment.

Page 3 of 6



JLL-15-33

=882 Appendix A

Docket No. 03F-164¢(
Decision No. R03-10
September 17, 2003
Page 10 0of 73

045 FRCOHR +303 366 5305 T-847 P.005/211

@ The fourth aad fina’ payment shall be due and payable ninety (56) days

after the date of the first payment.

e. Respordent may prepay any amount of the ‘otal without penalty.

9. Respondent agrees that if Respondent fails to comply with the provisions of
Paragraph 8 of this Stipulation, ther (a) the admission of liability as stated above shall be
conclusive evidence that the violation occurred and that the fine assessed is justified, and ®)

the full $2,000.00 penalty assessed bjf CPAN No. 28966 shall mnediately be due and

payable.

IIl. GENERAL PROVISIONS

10.  The Parties agree that this Stipulation should be approved in its entirety.

11.  The Parties agree that reaching this agreement by means of negotiation and

settiement rather than through litgation is in the public interest and that the results of the

compromises and settlements reflected in this Stipulation are in the public interest. The
Parties further agree that all matters that were raised or could have been raised in this Docket
have been resolved by this Stipulation. This resolution depends upon Réspondent fully

complying the terms set forth in Section IT ai)ove.

12, This Stipulation has been entered into between the Parties solely for the

purpose of settlement and resoluticn of the jssues in this Docket. Therefore, the issues and

matters resolved by this Stipulation apply only to this Docket and the issues raised in thig

Docket. Except as otherwise provided, the Parties reserve the right in the future to advocate

Page 4 of 6
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positons different from those stated i this Stipulation. Nothing In this Stipulation shal] ngteeﬁ of 73

consizute 2 waiver by any party with respect to any matter not specifically addressed.

13. Ifthe Commission does no* approve this Stipﬁlation 1n its entirety, this
Stipulation shall be null and void, If the Conmﬁssiqn irﬁposes conditions or medifications to
its approval of this Stip_ulaﬁon which are unacceptable to.a party, such party shall notify the
other party within five (5) days éftdr the date the Coramission’s decision becomes final,
which shall be effective notiée to render this Stipulation null and void. In that event, this

matter shall be set for hearing.

14, The Stipulation may be execured in counterparts and by facsimile copies of

signatures, all of which when taken to gether shall constitute the entire Stipulation.
DATED this /472 day of July 2003.

For Staff of the Colorade Public Utilities For Darrel G. Segers, d/b/a Star Taxi &
Commission: Associates, a/k/a Designated Drivers:

By: | %/‘ ,4_ . By MQJ'/N"

Rovert Laws Darrel G. Segefs

Compliance Investigator 11 3012 5 Hill Court

Public Utilities Cormmission Grand Junction, Colorado 81504
1580 Logan Street, OL-1

Denver, Colorado 80203

Page 5of 6
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Approved as to form:

KEN SALAZAR
Attorney General

By: 4 Q—

J.R ERTS :;0124*
ssistant Attomey General
Business and Licensing Section

1525 Sherman Street, 5th Floor
Denver, Colorado 80203
Teiephone 303-866-5267
Facsimile: 303-866-5395

Attorneys for Staff of the
Colorado Public Utilities Commission

* Coursel of record

AG ALFEA: RQO 2U DFDTIC
AQG File: 2 RURLKOBEIFUCBG-136C9 STAR TAXDNSTRPULATION.076193.00¢
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OR NOTICE OF COMPLAINT TO APPEAR B 31 4
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Page 14 of 73
Public Utilities Commission of the Stata o< Coloradc
v.

Darxxzel G. Segers
DBA Star Taxi & Associates
(A.K.A. Tesignated Drivers)

BUC Authority #: NONE
T 3012 Y% Hill Court
Grand Junctien, CC 81504

No. |Data of Viclatiom Violation Cite Nature of Violation . Placea of Violaticn . penaltﬂ
1 02/15/20C3 40-10-104 (1) Operating without a - |Grand Junetion, CO [§409.00
) C.R.S. Certificace.
2  -|62/19/2003 [49-20-104 (1) Ogerating without a Grand gJunetion, CO |85400.00
. C.R.S. Certificace, . :
] 02/27/2¢03 £0-10-204(1) Operating witnout a Grand Junetion, CO . }5400.¢0
(C.R.S. Certificaza. .
4 02/28/2003 40-10-104(1) Operating without a Srand cunctien, CO |£409.30
C.R.S. sertificaze. . . ] .
5 03/23/2003 } 40-2C-104(1) Operating ‘without a Grand Junction, CO [$400.00
[ _ . C.R.S. Certificace. ’

PRemarks: Carrier provided a taxi sare

ice without a Certificate of Publie Conveniense aznd
Necassity. ’

Total Pemalty: $£2000.00

T g
“ -

I HEREZY ACKNOWLEDSE RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE.

- Raspohdent’s Signat,urs

UPCN PAYMENT OF THIS ASSESSMENT, I ACXNOWLEDGE
LIABILITY OF ALL VIOLATIONS HEREIN. '
(see Instructions on Last Page)

.

Respondernt’s Signature

If the~penalty asgessment is not palid within ten days of the issuance of this notice, then
you must c¢ontact the Public Utilities Commission Ry 4:00 p.m. on May 28, 2003, to set the

alleged vioclation(s) for heaxing. Call the P.T.¢. &t 302/888-017Q0, ext. 2824, ar 303,894-
2824. :

TEE UNDERSIGNED HAS PROBABLE CAUSYT TO RBELIEVE THAT THE RESPONDENT COMMITTED THE
VIOLATION (S) CITED AND AFSIRMS TEAT A CORY OF

TEIS CQIVIL PENALTY ASSESSMENT NOTICE OR
NOTICE OF COMPLAINT TO APPEAR WAS HULY SERVED TUPCN THE RESEOND

COMPLAINANT J. P. Ownska #5011
print las= name

COMPLAIN

INVESTIGATIVE PE‘RSONI‘TEL C¥ THE COLORADO RUBLIC UTILITIES COMMIS€ION

CATEC THIS 27th DAY OF March, 2003

Copy Distriburicn: #1: Commiszsion Recoxds #2: Enforcemenz -
, #2: Respondent ’ #4: Colorado Attornay General
Copy # é » THXS IS & L

LEGAL DOCWMENT -~ PLEASE READ ATL ENCLOSED ANFORMATION

1
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-~ PLEZASE READ ALL ENCLOSED INFOIMATION

Tris document providea vyou

THIS IS A LEGAIL DOCUMENT

izformation abcut your ortiocns

receipt of this notice. You may pey this civil Penalty by mail o
rerson. Or, you may contsst the penalty at a hearing.
carefully the fcllowing instructions.

upon
r in
Rlease read

CIVIL PENALTY ASSESSMENT NOTICE INSTRUCTIONS

The notice you have received is call=d a Civil Penalty Assessmen-
Notice. The pehalty for the alleged violation(s) is described on the
precading pages. It 18 the prescribed penalty for the stated
violation(s) as required by law and specified in the Public Utilitiaes
Commission’s Rules and Rsgulations Concerning Civil Penalties for
Carriers. You may pay this penalty by mail or in person,

By paying the Civil Penalty Agsessment, vyou acknowledge your
liability.

.Your payment may be made by money order ox check. Do not mail cash.
If the paymen: is mailed, it must be postmarked no later than 10 days
from the date of issuance of this notice. Thie date appears on the
fourth line from the bottom of the previous pags.

To receive credit for payment, Please sign on the previous rpage of
this notice on the signature line adjacent %o the s:tatement “UPON
PAYMENT OQF THIS ASSESSMENT, I ACKNOWLEDGE LIABILITY OF ALL
VIOLATION (5) HEZREIN” and enclose this signed notice. with the payment.
‘The address to mail ox pay in person is:

Fublic Utilities Ceommission
. 1580 Logan Strest, Office Level Two-
Denver, CO 80203

CCMPLAINT TO APPEAR NOTICE INSTRUCTIONS

If you decide tc not pay the penalty and want to contest it, you are
required to contact the Public Utilities Commission by 4 p.m. on or
before the date and at the telephone number shown on the previous
page. When you call the Commission, be Prepared tc provide dates
wnen you will be availakle to attend a hearing on this issue. If you
fail to centact the Commission before 4 p.m. cn the date showr, the
Commiszion ghall set the hearing date without any prefsrence to youx
wishes. You will be notified about the hearing date. I yeu are

undex 18 years of age, you must be accompanied by a parent or =
guardian at the hearing. , .
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This is tc certify that I have duly served the foregoing STIPULATION AND
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT upon ail parties herein by depositing copies of same in
the United States mail, postage prepaid, or as ctherwise indicared, at Dcnver Colorado this

, y of July 2003, addressed as follows:

Darrel G. Segers d/b/a Star Taxd & Associates
o/k/a Designated Drivers

3012 %2 Hill Court

Grand Junction, CO 81504

**John Opeka

Public Utilities Commission

1580 Logan Street, OL-1

Denver, CO 80203

BY INTERDEPARTMENTAL MAIL

**Robert Laws

Public Ttilities Commission

1580 Logan Street, QL-2

Denver, CO 80203

BY INTERDEPARTMENTAL MAIL

Dino Joannides

Advisory Staff

Public Utilides Commission

1580 Logan Street, OL-1

Denver, CO 80203

BY INTERDEPARTMENTAT MAIL

AGACPHA;  RG AV 070TG.
AGALE: [ ‘RLRLAR..SJ\FU\,CER*"\OSG-‘BBC’ valo)
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO
DOCKET NO. 03F-164CP |

DARREL G & TERRY MARIE SEGERS D/B/A DESIGNATED DRIVER SERVICES

respondents ' o RECE'VED

\% JUN 16 2003
TAZCO INC D/B/A SUNSHINE TAXI CHARLES M. WILLIAMS P.C.
Complainant

RESPONSE TO LATEST REQUEST FOR INTERROGATORIES

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

D/B/A as Star taxi has not operated one day nor to the best of our knowledge for one single
run. Star Taxi exists in name only, dependent on permit application approval. '

' The association of owner operators has not operated one single day. The association of
owner operators existed in name only, dependent on permit application approval.

The association of owner operators no longer exists, Leslie G Cardin was dismissed as a
volunteer with designated drivers& resigned, both Daniel J Mcguire and Kerrie A Foster have quit
or resigned. '

Designated driver / Safe Ride programs are promoted by both national & U.S.Government
agencies, Communities & individuals are encouraged to start up & operate nonprofit designated
driver / safe ride programs , We do have our application in for non profit status. Law enforcement
agencies support Designated Driver / safe ride programs /services.

Designated driver / safe ride programs vary according to community demand & needs,
volunteer designated drivers provide safe rides for those who are impaired or would other wise
ride with some one who is impaired. Recommended operational procedures are the use of cell
phones to keep in touch with drivers for there safety as well as inform them of requests for rides.
Volunteer drivers accept donations / tips for the service that they provide. Volunteer drivers tip
the phone people as is standard practice in any & all service industry businesses to share your tips.
When volunteer drivers are not on call they locate at one of the local drinking establishment, in
this way they are readily available when some one needs a ride & reduces the temptation to drive
impaired or ride with some one who is impaired . Designated Driver Services / safe ride programs
are supported by grants / donations made to the office of designated driver services by local
establishments that designated driver /safe rides provides services for. Volunteer drivers do not
pay designated driver services. It is recommended that designated driver/ safe ride volunteers do
not make judgement calls as to wether or not any individuals are or are not impaired or that they
will or will not ride with some one who is impaired .

Tazco INC D/B/A Sunshine taxi in effect is asking that Designated Driver Services / Safe
Ride programs be banned as illegal public services in the state of Colorado .

Designated Driver / Safe Ride programs reduces D.U.Is. & D.W.Is. and saves lives.

Page 1
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DATA REQUESTED BY SUNSHINE TAXI gzgf;‘;bg; ;Z 2003
DARREL G SEGERS -
(NOTE ) For once we were not insulted for starting up a nationally & us government promoted

public service , thank you, we will attempt to provide what you request however we do not have
all the data that you request.

L. (1) See attached monthly sheets .

(2) We don’t have this Data, we don’t keep track of how many are ina party, often the drivers
receive donations at the beginning of the evening & then provide transportation threw out the
evening. '

(3) Phone people stay in touch with volunteer drivers for there safety as well as when requests
come in for rides, no money is paid to designated driver services , there is no revenue sharing
agreement other than volunteer drivers are expected to share there tips with the phone people.

~ (4) when calls come into the office designated drivers volunteer phone people take the call if it

is a request for a ride they call volunteer drivers on duty & ask if they want to take the call all
volunteer drivers may refuse any request , often volunteer drivers will be on location & geta
request they then inform phone people that they have riders or requested transportation & that
they are unavailable to take requests or calls.

(5) we do not keep this kind of data , we use names & streets or bar locations . As previously
stated often we receive one donation then provide 2 or more trips

(6) (7) (8) (9) (10) Designate Driver Services has received no funds From any establishment

Nor to the best of our knowledge has any drivers designated drivers has turned down offers
of donations because of the impending legal issues .

IL. (1) (2)(3) We have no contracts or agreements with any body

(4) I/ WE do not keep accurate records , as a non regulated public service we are not required
to keep any records , we do provide trip sheets to the volunteer drivers who may wish to use
them. We do not keep copies of these trip sheets please explain the importance of this data as well
as why is your client sunshine taxi continuing to referring people to us who have little or no ability
to pay we feel that do to amount of work & time as well as paper work involved to prepare this
paper work for record as we have not been keeping up with such documentation is nothing more
than aggravation tactics. R ’ |

(5) I do not keep copies of my cell phone bills unless there is a discrepancy even then I trash

them once the discrepancy is resolved I did save the last one I received do to your request , you
may trash it when your finished . '

(6) see copy

III. (1) No I can not admit That , This is the amount as was turned in By volunteer drivers that
they received as to wether or not this is an accurate total I don’t know . We ask the volunteer
drivers for there donation totals so we can keep track show community support as well as
establishing requested amounts of finds threw grants .

PAGE 2
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DATA REQUESTED geptember 17,2003
. age 20 of 73
Terry Marie Segers

I (1) I do not provide any service to Star Taxi other than to apologlze that we havent got our
permit yet & we can not provide transportation . I answer phones keep track of drivers & let them

know when there is a request for a ride & or coordinate drivers to team up to escort some bodies
‘drunk vehicle home.

(2) Yes every day
(3) Yes most of the time people want there friends , when they are available
(4) haven,t kept that kind of records
(5) No, the drivers receive the donations
(6) The answer above is no, However drivers do tip all of us who answer the phones
(A) No money is owed, Its on the honor system, Drivers can state they received no

donations if they like & no tip would be expected as such drivers chose how much to tip phone
people

II. My cell phone is personal use only we did have at one time a prepay phone we would loan out
there is no record with prepay phones & it has long since been lost we don’t have it any more &

don’t know were it is

DARREL G SEGERS

9]
Respectfully submitted K&l 32003

_Zm}/ ,k;/LM ‘-g e
TERRY MARIE SEGERS
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RUNS FOR THE DAY DATE DEC 2002 Page 21 of 73
TOTAL # OF RUNS | FREE RUNS RUNS UNDER § 5.00 $5.00 PLUS

1 25 2 1 2
2 1 1 0 10
3 20 1 1 18
4 21 1 0 20
5 19 5 2 2
6 39 4 1 34
7 39 4 2 20
8 26 4 2 20
9 14 » 1 0 13
10 19 0 1 18
11 22 4 2 16
12 22 2 1 19
13 50 4 6 0
14 36 4 5 27
15 23 0 6 17
16 20 0. 1 19
17 17 0 2 15
18 23 3 0 20
19 2 6 1 15
20 44 3 3 38
21 51 7 3 41
22 23 3 2 18
23 25 4 2 19
24 38 3 3 32
25 20 4 2 14
26 34 5 2 27
27 63 4 5 54
28 43 2 8 38
29 16 1 s 10
30 2 4 2 16
31 % 3 5 82
TOTAL | 942 88 77

777
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Page 22 of 73
RUNS FOR THE DAY DATE JAN 2003
TOTAL # OF RUNS | FREE RUNS RUNS UNDER § 5.00 $5.00PLUS
1 33 6 2 25
2 30 2 6 22
3 46 1 1 4
4 43 7 4 32
5 i9 0 3 16
6 24 4 3 17
7 27 2 2 23
8 29 1 2 26
9 35 2 3 30
10 53 6 7 40
11 39 2 2 35
12 35 2 1 32
13 20 2 2 16
14 18 0 1 17
15 26 4 2 20
16 31 3 3 25
17 61 2 8 51
18 57 4 4 46
19 34 3 5 26
20 18 0 3 15
21 25 0 0 25
22 40 4 3 33
23 35 0 9 26
24 52 4 3 45
25 42 '3 3 36
26 31 0 3 28
27 23 1 1 21
28 23 0 3 20
29 24 0 2 22
30 33 1 5 27
31 67 2 6 159
TOTAL 1073 68 102 99
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DATE FEB 2003
TOTAL # OF RUNS | FREE RUNS RUNS UNDER $ 5.00 $5.00 PLUS

1 47 5 2 40
2 29 1 2 26
3 25 1 4 20
4 32 3 3 23
5 30 1 3 26
6 30 0 2 28
7 60 5 4 51
8 56 2 5 49
9 33 1 5 27
10 33 2 4 27
1 30 3 7 20
2. 44 2 6 36
13 38 1 4 33
14 45 1 7 37
15 56 2 6 48
16 28 0 5 22
17 27 0 2 24
18 28 1 4 23
19 34 2 1 31
20 37 2 2 33
21 77 3 3 71
2 59 0 12 46
23 28 2 4 22
24 37 6 5 26
25 21 1 2 18
26 37 2 3 32
27 45 3 7 35
28 78 2 4 72
29

30

31

TOTAL | 1124 57 118 946
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Page 24 of 73
RUNS FOR THE DAY DATE MARCH 2003
TOTAL # OF RUNS | FREE RUNS RUNS UNDER §$ 5.00 $5.00 PLUS
1 81 5 11 65
2 39 2 10 27
3 34 1 11 22
4 39 0 6 33
5 55 1 8 46
6 42 1 6 35
7 81 3 9 69
8 53 0 6 47
9 29 3 4 2
10 33 2 3 28
1 31 1 6 24
12 53 7 2 44
13 44 1 5 38
14 74 1 5 8
15 60 4 11 45
16 45 0 5 40
17 57 3 7 47
18 44 4 4 36
19 56 1 8 47
20 56 4 7 48
21 83 1 14 63
22 75 4 8 63
23 45 2 3 43
24 38 5 6 27
25 47 0 7 39
26 47 2 7 38
27 36 3 0 33
28 97 8 15 74
29 86 4 8 74
30 50 4 5 41
31 34 1 5 23
TOTAL | 1644 79 215 1353
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Page 25 of 73
RUNS FOR THE DAY DATE APRIL 2003
TOTAL # OF RUNS | FREE RUNS RUNS UNDER § 5.00 $5.00 plus

1 48 1 6 41

2 52 2 9 41

3 55 5 6 4
4 88 5 17 66
5 89 1 15 73
6 48 3 9 36
7 43 3 6 34

8 53 2 6 45
9 1 54 5 9 40
10 43 4 9 30 -
11 58 4 7 47
12 59 10 7 42
13 35 2 5 28
14 40 0 12 28
15 38 1 5 32
16 47 7 12 49
17 68 7 12 49
18 39 2 9 28
19 64 9 7 48
20 35 7 5 16
21 28 7 5 16
22 43 6 6 31
23 43 5 4 34
24 50 5 6 39
25 69 3 6 60
26 50 8 6 36
27 24 0 1 23
28 32 0 4 28
29 40 5 4 31
30 37 2 0 35
31

TOTAL 1472 1154 208 1149
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Page 26 of 73
RUNS FOR THE DAY DATE MAY 2003
TOTAL # OF RUNS | FREE RUNS RUNS UNDER § 5.00 $5.00 PLUS

1 58 4 19 35
2 86 7 13 61
3 % 8 14 68
4 a2 5 4 3
5 52 1 12 39
6 40 8 5 27
7 48 10 60 32
8 40 4 12 24
9 79 7 10 62
10 60 15 4 41
11 30 1 2 27
12 32 3 6 23
13 28 1 7. 20
14 54 3 6 45
15 44 4 8 32
16 63 9 1 48
17 52 10 7 35
18 26 6 4 16
19 39 5 6 28
20 47 7 7 33
21 39 4 8 27
2 | 35 4 6 25
23 59 5 11 43
24 42 3 6 33
25 40 5 6 29
26 43 6 7 30
27 29 4 5 20
28 39 4 5 30
29 33 3 5 25
30 77 6 13 58
31 67 3 14 50
TOTAL | 1518 162 254 1099
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3,061 0523 1029~02
AMERICAN FAMILY ¥ "UAL . AMERE{& FAMILY MUTUAL
INSURANCE COM { ANCE COMPANY )
6000 American Pkwy ¢ Madison, WI 53783 6000 American Pkwy ¢ Madisaon, Wl 53783 \
AUTOMED SAVINGS OPTION 1.D.CARD AUTOMED SAVINGS OPTION 1.D.CARD ‘
Named tnsul Named Insured
SEGERS DARREL ) SEGERS, DARREL
- Poiicy No. 0S23-1023-02-62-FPPA-CO Policy 0. 0523-1029-02-62-FPPA-CO
—_— Tem: 04-10-2003 10 Termination Tam: 04-10-2003 1o Termination
Vehicle bscnpuon Vehicle idenl. Number Vehicle Descriplion . Vehicle idant. Numbet
2003 KIA STL KNAFB121135231087 2003 KIA STL KNAFB121135231087
Caver .
) BI PD ME COMP COLL ERS UM UIM PIP AUTOMED BIﬂﬁD ME COMP COLL ERS UM UIM PIP AUTOMED
e T N T T T e e e TR TR <«
PLEASE FOLD THIS SIDE IN PLEASE FOLD THIS SIDE N e
For your everyday insuranca needs, contact ynur agent For your everyday insurance needs, contact your agent
JOHN K GEER LUTCF JOHN K GEER LUTCF
241 GRAND AVE STE 3 A 241 GRAND AVE STE 3
GRAND JUNCTION, CO B81501-2426 GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81501-2426
(970) 241-0078 (870) 241-0078
Present this AutoMed Savings Option 1.0. Card when accessing Preseat this AutoMed Savings Option 1.D. Card when accessing
medical services following an auto accideat. medical services following an auto accident.
For information cali: For information call:
SLOANS LAKE MANAGED CARE PPO. 1-300-850-2147 SLOANS LAKE MANAGED CARE PPO. 1-800-850-2147
www.sloanslake.com www.sloanslake.com
American Family Insurance Claims Office 1-800-374-1111 American Family Insurance Claims Office 1-800-374-1111
Your policy affords coverage and claim service in the United States and Carada. Your policy affords coverage and claim service in the United States and Canaca.
INSURANCE SERVICE CARDS INSURANCE SERVICE CARDS
ANOT VALID FOR PROOF OF INSURANCE A A NOT VALID FOR PROOF OF INSURANCE A

- A INSURANCE SERVICE CARDS A

We are providing personalized motor vehicle insurance
service cards as an added service to our policy
holders. These service cards identify you as a policy-

ggi:c:g;s{\d give procedures to follow in the event of an ¥ PROOF OF INSURANCE ¥

. Many states require the presentation of ‘Proof of
These cards are not intended to serve as "Proof of

‘ Insurance” when applying for motor vehicle registration.
Insurance”. That documentation is provided below. It pPYIng J

is advisabl . d with Some states also require that you carry "Proof of
lﬁsmzswsa @ to carry a service card with you at all Insurance” in your vehicle at all times and present this

proof to law enforcement officers upon request. The
documents below will satisfy the terms of the law in

your state.
¥ PROOF OF INSURANCE YV Please check the computer-generated information on
the cards to verify its accuracy.
PROOF OF INSURANCE - REMOVE AND PLACE IN YOUR VEHICLE PROOF OF INSURANCE - REMOVE AND SAVE FOR FUTURE REFERENCE

AMERICAN FAMILY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
AMERICAN STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY OF WISCONSIN
MADISON, WISCONSIN 53783-0001

COLORADO MOTOR VEHICLE
* PROQF OF INSURANCE CARD

Palicy No. 0523-1029-02-62-FPPA-CO

AMERICAN FAMILY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY :
AMERICAN STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY OF WISCONSIN !
MADISDN WISCONSIN 53783-0001

COLORADU MOTOR VEHICLE
'PROOF -OF _INSURANCE CARD

Policy No. 0523~ 1029 -02-62-FPPA- CD

Effective Dale 04-10-2003 - . Expiration Date 10-23-2003 Effective Date 04-10- 2903 . Expiration Dale 10‘23 -2003
Vehicle Description " Vehlcle deat, Number Vehicle Description " . Vehicle ent. Number '
2003 KIA STL KNAFB‘21135231087 ‘2003 KIA STL KNAF3121135231087 |
Coverages

BI-PD ME COMP COLL ERS ‘UM UIM PIP AUTOMED

SEGERS, DARREL
3012 1/2 HILL €T
GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81504-5853

BI PD ME COMP cOLL ERS UM UIM PIP AUTOMED ‘

SEGERS. DARREL !
3012 1/2 HILL CT )
GRAND UUNCTION, CO 81504-5853

nt
Aqqd()HN K GEER LUTCF
Agent Phone  (970) 241-0078

Agent ’
JOHN K GEER LUTCF
Agent Phane (970) 241-0078

cevelad la bha lnanend matar wvahiria e bt e B mees Aanlinabian fne



Appendix A
Docket No. 03F-164CP

Decision No. R03-1049

September 17, 2003
Page 28 of 73

Darrel G. Segers

Star Taxi

3012 % Hill Court

Grand Junction, Co 81504
(970) 523-5730

[ certify that on this _13___ day of June 2003, a true and correct copy of the forgoing

RESPONSE was placed in the United States Mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed to the
following:

Charles M Williams #5342
303 East 17™ ave. Suite 888
Denver Co. 80203

attorney for intervenors

Leslie G Cardin
1825 Aspen Street
Grand Junction Co. 81503

Daniel J. McGuire
7100 Kannah Creek rd
Whitewater Co. 81527

Kerrie A Foster
3036 Landcaster Gate
Grand Junction Co. 81503

Dlidoenes

Darrel G Segers




‘Account Name

- Date of Invoice
DARREL SEIGERS

05/08/03

Account Number
20229324

Telephone Number
970-261-2532

{“

Service User
DARREL SEIGERS
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TAXES, SURCHARGES & REGULATORY FEES

FEDERAL TAX

STATE TAX

COUNTY TAX

911 SURCHARGE

STATE UNIV SVC FUND
UNIVERSAL CONNECTIVITY CHARGE

TOTAL TAXES, SURCHARGES & REGULATORY FEES

TOTAL CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES

1.42
1.33
.92
.70
.69
.94

GOM

50.98

Calls Long
Ref Date Time Number Called Calls To From Minutes Air Distance Total
0001 4/07 12:03A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 2.0 .00
0002 4/07 12:12A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GdJ 1.0 .00
0003 4/07 12:22A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0004 4/07 12:36A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 Gd 2.0 .00
0005 4/07 12:38A : INCOMING - GJ 1.0 .00
0006 4/07 12:48A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0007 4/07 1:04A = 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0008 4/07 1:34A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0009 4/07 1:59A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0010 4/07 6:37A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0011 4/07 11:03A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0012 4/07 11:30A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0013 4/07 11:32A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT. €O GJ 1.0 .00
0014 4/07 11:49A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0015 4/07 12:04P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0016 4/07 12:21P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0017 4/07 12:29P : INCOMING Gd 3.0 .00
0018 4/07 12:39P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ- 3.0 .00
0019 4/07 12:56P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0020 4/07 1:06P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0021 4/07 1:18P : INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0022 4/07 1:25P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0023 4/07 4:35P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0024 4/07 7:21P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0025 4/07 7:30P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0026 4/07 7:55P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0027 4/07 8:04P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0028 4/07 8:40P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 2.0 .00
0029 4/07 8:47P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO Gd 1.0 .00
0030 4/07 8:53P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0031 4/07 9:08P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0032 4/07 9:28°P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 2.0 .00
0033 4/07 9:35P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO Gd 1.0 .00
0034 4/07 9:49p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0035 4/07 9:5/P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0036 4/07 10:17P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C9 GJ 1.0 .00
0037 4/07 10:35P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0038 4/07 10:40P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0039 4/07 10:54P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
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Page

s =
ATeT
Wirele:

. A . Calls Long :
Ref Date Time Number Called Calls To From Minutes Air Distance Total
0040 4/07 11:12P - 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 2.0 .00
0041 4/07 11:14P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0042 4/08 1:43A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 2.0 .00
0043 4/08 2:14A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 2.0 .00
0044 4/08 2:23A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0045 4/08 9:33A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0046 4/08 10:31A M 970-270-6280 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0047 4/08 10:37A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0048 4/08 10:40A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0049 4/08 10:42A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0050 4/08 10:45A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0051 4/08 10:56A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0052 4/08 11:52A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0053 4/08 12:42P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0054 4/08 2:47p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0055 4/08 2:55P M 970-260-0442 GRAND JCT 'C0 GJ 1.0 .00
0056 4/08 3:39P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0057 4/08 7:14P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0058 4/08 9:30P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0059 4/08 9:52P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0060 4/08 10:03P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0061 4/08 10:10P M INCOMING Gd 2.0 .00
0062 4/08 10:12P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0063 4/08 10:30P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0064 4/08 10:51P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 6&J 1.0 .00
0065 4/08 11:35P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0066 4/08 11:47P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 6J 1.0 .00
0067 4/09 12:08A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0068 4/09 12:40A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0069 4/09 1:07A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0070 4/09 1:34A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0071 4/09 1:41A INCOMING ©Gd 1.0 .00
0072 4/09 1:52A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6J 1.0 .00
0073 4/09 1:56A INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0074 4/09 2:02A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0075 4/09 6:05A 970-234-8057 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0076 4/09 9:28A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0077 4/09 9:45A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O ‘GJ 4.0 .00
0078 4/09 9:50A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0, .00
0079 4/09 10:52A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0080 4/09 11:01A : INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0081 4/09 11:17A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0082 4/09 11:25A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0083 4/09 11:38A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0084 4/09 11:49A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0085 4/09 12:12P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0086 4/09 12:40P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0087 4/09 1:13P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
- 0088 4/09 3:09P 800-888-0170 800 SERV. GJ 24.0 .00
0089 4/09 3:55P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0090 4/09 5:48P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
© 0091 4/09 5:52P . INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
- 0092 4/09 5:53P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0093 4/09 6:10P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0094 4/09 6:27P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ - 1.0 - .00
0095 4/09 6:43P -~ 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0 .00
0096 4/09 6:57P INCOMING GJd . 1.0 .00
0097 4/09 7:06P 970-263-8846 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0098 4/09 7:34P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
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970-261-2532 DARREL SEIGERS

i Calls Long
Ref Date Time Number Called Calls To  From Minutes Air Distance Total
0100 4/09 8:18P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6J 1.0 .00
0101 4/09 8:51P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6dJ 1.0 .00
0102 4/09 9:07P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0103 4/09 -9:14P = 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0104 4/09 9:43P INCOMING 64 1.0 .00
0105 4/09 9:58P M ‘ INCOMING 64 3.0 .00
0106 4/09 10:14P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0107 4/09 10:25P 970-523-5730 “GRAND JCT CO 6&J 1.0 .00
0108 4/09 10:29P M INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0109 4/09 10:36P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6&J 1.0 .00
0110 4/09 10:42P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0111 4/09 11:03P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0112 4/09 11:26 INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0113 4/09 11:31P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 6&J 1.0 .00
0114 4/10 12:07A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0115 4/10 12:13A INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0116 4/10 12:16A INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0117 4/10 12:19A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0118 4/10 12:34A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0119 4/10 12:37A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0120 4/10 12:38A INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0121 4/10 12:48A INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0122 4/10 12:59A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0123 4/10 1:02A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6&J 3.0 .00
0124 4/10 1:28A INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0125 4/10 1:45A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G&J 4.0 .00
0126 4/10 6:09A 970-234-8057 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0127 4/10 6:15A 970-234-8057 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0128 4/10 10:23A INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0129 4/10 10:39A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0130 4/10 10:45A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0131 4/10 11:29A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0132 4/10 2:42p INCOMING 6J 2.0 .00
0133 4/10 3:04P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6J 1.0 .00
0134 4/10 4:19P 970-242-6136 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0135 4/10 4:40P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0136 4/10 5:00P M 970-261-4449 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0137  4/10 6:43P M INCOMING G . 1.0 .00
0138 4/10 7:00P 970-434-8099 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0139 4/10 7:10P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ. 2.0 .00
0140 4/10 9:04P 970-254-1604 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0141 4/10 11:27P M INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0142 4/10 11:32P _ INCOMING Gd 4.0 .00
0143 4/10 11:38P 970-256-1812 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0144 4/10 11:39P 970-256-1812 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0145 4/11 7:59A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0146 4/11 8:03A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0147 4/11 8:27A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0148 4/11 8:43A INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0149 4/11 1:14P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0150 4/11 1:41P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0151 4/11 9:01P , : INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0152 4/11 9:09P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0153 4/11 9:24P INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0154 4/11 9:36P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0155 4/11 9:38P M - INCOMING GJ 7.0 .00
0156 4/11 9:49P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0157 4/11 10:02P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 2.0 .00
0158 4/11 10:16P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0159 4/11 10:18P M 970-270-6280 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
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0160 4/11 10:20p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0161 4/11 10:37P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6&J 2.0 .00
0162 4/11 10:39P INCOMING 64 1.0 .00
0163 4/11 10:45P INCOMING - GJ 1.0 .00
0164 4/11 10:50P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0165 4/12 12:52A INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0166 4/12 1:01A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6J 1.0 .00
0167 4/12 1:14A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT . CO G6J 1.0 .00
0168 4/12 1:25A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0169 4/12 1:50A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G6J 2.0 .00
0170 4/12 2:02A ~ - INCOMING 64 2.0 .00
0171 4/12 2:03A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0172 4/12 2:06A INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0173 4/12 2:24A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0174 4/12 2:30A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO &4 1.0 .00
0175 4712 2:33A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0176 4/12 3:00A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0177 4/12 9:56A INCOMING 6 1.0 .00
~ 0178 4/12 8:21P INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0179 4/12 9:18P M 970-261-4449 GRAND JCT CO GJ 4.0 .00
0180 4/12 9:40P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0 .00
0181 4/12 11:56P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 G&J . 1.0 .00
0182 4/13 12:08A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0183 4/13 12:11A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0184 4/13 12:12A INCOMING " Gd 1.0 .00
0185 4/13 12:21A M - INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0186 4/13 12:24A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0187 4/13 12:46A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0188 4/13 12:49A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0189 4/13 12:55A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0190 4/13 1:00A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 64 1.0 .00
0191 4/13 1:35A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0192 4/13 1:38A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 2.0 .00
0193 4/13 10:48A INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0194 4/13 10:49A W INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0195 4/13 10:50A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0196 4/13 10:55A INCOMING GdJ 1.0 .00
0197 4/13 11:12A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0198 4/13 12:19P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G&J 1.0 .00
0199 4/13 2:01P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0200 4/13 -2:12P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0201 4/13 2:45P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0202 4/13 3:08p : INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0203 4/13 3:15P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0204 4/13 3:43P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0205 4/13 4:14P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0206 4/13 4:19P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0207 4/13 4:22p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0208 4/13 4:25p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0209 4/13 4:37P INCOMING GJd 1.0 .00
0210 4/13 4:48P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0211 4/13 5:17P - 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0212 4/13 5:26P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0213 4/13 9:11p INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0214 4/13 9:39P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0215 4/13 10:09P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0216 4/13 10:51P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0217 4/13 11:54P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0218 4/14 1:31A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0219 4/14 8:07A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
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0220 4/14 11:17A ‘ INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0221 4/14 11:46A 970-523-1734 GRAND JCT CO0 G&J 1.0 .00
0222 4/14 12:17p 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0223 4/14 12:20P INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0224 4/14 12:51P M INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0225 4/14 12:54P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 6J 1.0 .00
0226 4/14 12:55P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0227 4/14 1:33P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0228 4/14 2:31P 970-523-5730 - GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0229 4/14 3:58P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0230 4/14 4:10P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0231 4/14 4:25P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0232 4/14 4:55P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0233 4/14 5:04P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G6d 1.0 .00
0234 4/14 5:07P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0235 4/14 5:22P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0236 4/14 5:30P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0237 4/14 5:32P INCOMING 6d 1.0 .00
0238 4/14 5:39P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0239 4/14 6:06P . INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0240 4/14 6:08P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6GJ 1.0 .00
0241 4/14 6:31P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G&J 1.0 .00
0242 4/14 6:35P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0243 4714 7:42P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0244 4/14 9:48P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0245 4/14 10:05P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0246 4/14 10:10P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0247 4/14 10:36P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0248 4/14 11:02P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6J 1.0 .00
0249 4/15 12:12A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G&J 1.0 .00
0250 4/15 12:50A ' INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0251 4/15 1:45A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0252 4/15 1:53A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0253 4/15 2:01A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ ‘1.0 .00
0254 4/15 2:25A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0255 4/15 2:35A 970-434-8099 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0256 4/15 10:22A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0257 4/15 3:58P M 970-260-8330 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0258 4/15 7:11P M 970-260-8330 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0259 4/15 7:18P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0260 4/15 7:31P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0261 4/16 7:16A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0262 4/16 7:26A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0263 4/16 10:29A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0264 4/16 10:39A , INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0265 4/16 10:52A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0266 4/16 11:09A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0267 4/16 11:23A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0268 4/16 11:43A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0269 4/16 12:13P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0270 4/16 12:34P  303-894-2824 DENVER €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0271 4/16 1:57P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 3.0 .00
0272 4/16 3:41P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0273 4/16 4:01P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ - 1.0 .00
0274 4/16 4:10P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0275 4/16 5:07P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0276 4/16 5:08P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0277 4/16 5:09P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0278 4/16 5:13P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0279 4/16 5:40P GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 3.0 .00

970-523-5730
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0280 4/16 5:46P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0281 4/16 6:07P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0282 4/16 6:30P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0283 4/16 6:37P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0284 4/16 7:03P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0285 4/16 7:08P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0286 4/16 7:12P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0287 4/16 7:43P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0288 4/16 8:12P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0289 4/16 8:24P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0290 4/16 8:49P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0291 4/16 9:13P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O @J 1.0 .00
0292 4/16 9:15P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0293 4/16 9:17P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0294 4/16 9:30P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0295 4/16 9:36P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0296 4/16 9:37P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0297 4/16 10:11P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0298 4/16 10:20P '970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0299 4/16 10:22P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0300 4/16 10:40P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0301 4/16 11:06P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0302 4/16 11:10P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0303 4/16 11:18P 970-523-5730 - GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0304 4/17 12:13A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0305 4/17 12:41A M INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0306 4/17 12:48A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0307 4/17 1:15A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0308 4/17 1:21A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0309 4/17 1:23A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0310 4/17 1:25A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0311 4/17 1:54A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0312 4/17 2:02A - 970-523-5730. GRAND JCT CO &J 1.0 .00
0313 4/17 10:24A , INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0314 4/17 10:40A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 G4 1.0 .00
0315 4/17 11:02A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0316 4/17 11:44A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 2.0 .00
0317 4/17 1:13p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0318 4/17 1:36P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 - .00
0319 4/17 1:51P 303-894-2824 DENVER C0 GJ 3.0 .00
0320 4/17 2:06P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0321 4/17 2:13p INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0322 4717 2:24P = 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0323 4/17 2:29p INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0324 4/17 2:40P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0325 4/17 2:48pP INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0326 4/17 3:06P 970-523-5730 - GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0327 4/17 3:15P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0328 4/17 5:53P 970-245-4545 GRAND JCT €O GJ 2.0 .00
0329 4/17 6:08P 970-523-8661 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0330 4/17 6:34P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0331 4/17 7:16P M INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0332 4/17 7:46P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0333 4/17 7:47P W INCOMING - GJ 1.0 .00
0334 4/17 7:48P 970-201-6198 GRAND JCT CO GJ 7.0 .00
0335 4/17 8:22P M INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0336 4/17 8:31P M INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0337 4/18 12:07A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0338 4/18 9:31A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0339 4/18 5:37P - 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
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0340 4/18 5:46P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 6J 2.0 .00
0341 4/18 6:07P 970-523-5730 G6RAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0342 4/18 6:30P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0343 4/18 8:01P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0344 4/18 8:15P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 64J 2.0 .00
0345 4/18 8:37P INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
0346 4/18 8:38P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0347 4/18 8:47P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0348 4/18 9:36P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 . 6J 2.0 .00
0349 4/18 9:39p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0350 4/18 9:59P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 6GJ 1.0 .00
0351 4/18 10:10P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0352 4/18 10:37p "INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0353 4/18 10:44P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 6J 1.0 .00
0354 4/18 10:51P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0355 4/18 10:59P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0356 4/18 11:09P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 64 1.0 .00
0357 4/18 11:35P 970-523-0149 GRAND JCT CO &J 1.0 .00
0358 4/18 11:46P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0 .00
0359 4/19 12:06A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0360 4/19 12:10A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0361 4/19 12:26A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO &J 1.0 .00
0362 4/19 12:34A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0363 4/19 12:35A INCOMING GJd 1.0 .00
0364 4/19 12:39A INCOMING 6d 1.0 .00
0365 4/19 12:43A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0366 4/19 12:55A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0367 4/19 12:56A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .00
0368 4/19 1:02A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 2.0 .00
0369 4/19 1:07A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
0370 4/19 1:08A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 2.0 .00
0371 4/19 1:11A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0372 4/19 1:15A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0O GJ 2.0 .00
0373 4/19 1:22A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO @J 1.0 .00
0374 4/19 1:26A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0375 4/19 1:41A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O G4 2.0 .00
0376 4/19 1:50A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0377 4/19 2:00A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 &4 1.0 .00
0378 4/19 2:01A INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0379 4/19 2:07A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0380 4/19 2:08A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0381 4/19 2:12A _ INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0382 4/19 2:15A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0383 4/19 2:23A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 G4 1.0 .00
0384 4/19 2:32A 970-201-1004 GRAND JCT €0 &J 2.0 .00
0385 4/19 2:47A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO @&J 1.0 .00
0386 4/19 3:05A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0387 4/19 3:22A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O Gd 2.0 .00
0388 4/19 3:39A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G@J 1.0 .00
0389 4/19 3:43A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0390 4/19 4:05A . INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0391 4/19 4:14A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0392 4/19 4:50A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0393 4/19 10:25A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0394 4/19 10:27A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0395 4/19 11:10A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0396 4/19 11:15A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 2.0 .00
0397 4/19 11:18A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0398 4/19 11:20A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0 .00
0399 4/19 11:22A INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
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nann 4719 11:51A INCOMING GJ 1.0 )
030t 4/19 11:554  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0402 4/19 12:26P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0403 4/19 6:14P INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0404 4/19 7:12P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT - CO- G&J 1.0 .00
0405 4/19 7:48P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0406 4/19 8:12P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0407 4/19 8:30P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0408 4/19 8:36P 970-523-5730 . GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0409 4/19 B8:39P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0410 4/i9 9:09P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0411 4/1% §:11P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G&J 2.0 .00
0412 4/19 9:32P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 2.0 .00
0413 4720 2:09A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0414 4720 2:14A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0415 4/20 2:41A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0416 4720 1:23P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0417 4720 1:31P G70-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O 6J 2.0 .00
0418 4/20 1:44F G70-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0419 4/20 2:00P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0420 4/20 9:04P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G@J 1.0 .00
0421 4720 9:14P 970-254-1054 GRAND JCT C0 &J 1.0 .00
G422 4/20 10:15F INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0423 4/20 10:19P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 G6J 2.0 .00
0424 4/20 11:08° 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0425 4/21 6:188 9703-234-B0S7 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0426 4/21 ©6:15A W INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0427 4/21 11:16A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0428 4/21 11:43A INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0429 4721 11:47A INCOMING Gd 2.0 GG
0430 4/21 11:57A INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
0431 4/21 1:01P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT Cg GJ 1.0 G0
0432 4/21 1:49P M 970-270-6280 GRAND JCT €O GJ 2.0 .00
0433 4721 1:54pP INCOMING Gd 1.8 .00
0434 4/21 2:08P G70G-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO &4 1.0 .00
04358 4721 2:15pP INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0436 4/21 2:31P INCOMING Gd i.0 .OQ
0437 4/21 2:33P M INCOMING GJ 1.6 R
0438 4/21 2:40P G70-523-5730 GRAND dCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0439 4721 3:24P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0440 4/21 3:367P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0441 4/21 3:40FP 970-523-5720 GRAND 3CT CU GJ 2.0 08
0442 4/21 3:50P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0443 4/21 3:54P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C£0 G&J 1.0 .00
0444 4/21 8:17P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CG G4 1.0 .00
0445 4/21 8:56P 970-823-.5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .05
0446 4/21 10:13F 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO @&J 1.0 .00
0447 4721 10:19P IMCOMING Gd 1.0 . Q
0448 4/21 10:27P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
044¢ 4/21 10:40P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 &d 1.0 .00
0450 4/21 10:55F  G70-523-5730 . GRAND JCT C0 G4 1.0 .00
0451 4722 €:194 INCOMING Gd 1.0 0
0452 4/22 6:3%A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
(453 4/22 10:084 INCOMING GJ 1.0 W05
G454 4/22 10:42A  §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G4 1.0 .00
0455 4722 11:37A INCOMING Gd 1.0 00
0456 4722 3:12P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .GG
0457 4/22 3:13p INCOMING GJ 1.0 UG
0458 4/22 3:16P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0458 477z 3:18P  970-234-R057 GRAND JCT C0 i.0
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3:19P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJd
4:02P 970-523-5730 GRAND - JCT CO GJ
4:18P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO Gd
4:19P INCOMING GJ
4:26P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ
4:37P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ
5:42P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G
6:04P  §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ
6:11P INCOMING GJd
6:13P M INCOMING GJ
6:22P INCOMING Gd
7:14P M INCOMING GJ
9:04P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ
§:41P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ
9:51P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO &

10:11P M INCOMING Gd

10:13P 970-523-5730 . GRAND JCT €0 GJ
10:15P INCOMING GJ
7 10:20P M INCOMING GJ
' 10:34P 970-523-5730 GRAND 4CT CO GgJ
it 10:45P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ
31 10:34F 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O ad
182 4722 11:14F  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ
483 4722 11:17F INCOMING Gd
84 4722 11:47P 97(-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ
i85 4723 12:1048 # INCOMING GJ
183 4773 12:254 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ
487 4723 1:02A §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GdJ
88 4723 1:588  97(0-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ
4423 Z:87& INCOMING Gd
4723 71228 INCOMING Gd
4723 7 370-523-573¢ GRAND JCT CO 6
3723 INCOMING Gl
4723 INCOMING o8]
4723 INCOMING 53
4773 INCOMING G
4723 SRAND JCT Gl
1773 GRAND JC7 J
4723 GRAND 3CT 3
4423 d-
47723 d
£/23 4
4/23 2
3 J

q
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0580 4/26 1:44A 970-523-5/30 GRAND JCT €0 6J 1.0
0581 4/26 1:57A INCOMING GJ 2.0
0582 4726 2:00A INCOMING GJd 1.0
0583 4/26 2:06A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0
0584 4/26 2:15A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6&J 1.0
0585 4/26 8:45A 970-234-8057 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0586 4/26 7:05P INCOMING Gd 1.0
0587 4/26 8:37P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 &) 1.0
0588 4/26 8:57P M INCOMING GJd 2.0
0589 4/26 9:11P INCOMING GJ 1.0
0530 4/26 §:33¢ §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0
0591 4/27 1:26A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0
0582 4727 2:37A INCOMING 6J 1.0
2593 4/27 2:42A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
{ = INCOMING GJ 1.0
INCOMING GJ 1.0
INCOMING GJ 1.0
970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0
INCOMING Gd 1.0
970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO 6J 3.0
INCOMING GJ 2.0
7o INCOMING GJ 2.0
2 G§76-523-5730 GRAND JCT &0 G 1.0
970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0
§70-263-1476 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0
INCOMING GJ 3.0
4727 §74-523-5730 GRAND JCT C0 6J 3.0
4127 970-254-1054 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
4/27 Z §7(-263-1476 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
4/27 5:31f INCOMING GJ 4.0
4727 11 i §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0
4727 : INCOMING GJ 2.0
4/27 11:13F  5§70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 G&J i.0
4/27 11:23% 870-523-5730 GRAND JCT CC G¢ 2.C
4727 11:3%° GFG-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 4&J 1.6
4727 11:42P  570-523-573¢ GRAND JCT Cip &4 1.6
&4/27 11:58°F INCCMING d 1.6
4728 125087 INCOMING Qd 1.0
4775 12:13&%  §70-523-5730 GRARD 407 L4 GJ 1.0
4723 12:234 §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 &J 2.0
4/28 1Z:55A INCOMING GJ Ry
4/28 1:24A “PGHY“G &2 1.4
4728 11384 £ G & 1.i
4725 11483 oGl 2.8
/28 Z:d G 1.3
3/28 2: Lo &d 2.0
4/28 Z: £5 G2 1.0
4723 23 i 1.4
4728 Z: 370-523-5730 GRHHJ JCT o &s 1.0
4/28 2 570-245-8254 GRAND JC7 0 &4 .o
3/é8  2: 57G-523-5735 BRAND T o0 &3 1.0
4/28 3 8370-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G 1.0
i/28 o INCOMTD G 1.4
4728 6 INCUMT "lh (2:d 1.0 Ui
37258 &1 370-234-8057 hhﬁﬁﬁ uux &6 &i 2.5 LGU
4728 7 6 1.0 .00
4/;28 9: Ln,uﬂinu Gd 1.0 'UU
4,28 1:5%°  970-523-5/30 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 -29
428 3:51P  970-523-5730 JIT 6 6l 1.0 .00
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DB4L 4728 3:55P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0841 4/28 4:03P INCOMING GJ 2.0 .00
{842 4/28 4:15P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
(543 4728 7:38P INCOMING 6d 1.0 G0
0h44 4728 7:48P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0843 4728 8:03F 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 2.0 .00
074& 4728 8:47P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .an
3847 4728 9:01P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .09
0543 4/28 9:13p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0849 4728 9:14P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0850 4/28 9:32P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0551 4728 ©:33F INCOMING 6J 1.0 .00
D852 4728 Q:48P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 G&J 1.0 .00
G€33 4728 §:487  870-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 .0c
(854 4/28 10:068  §70-523-5730 - GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .0a
0853 4728 15:10P  §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0858 4728 10:24p INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
Q657 4728 10:28P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0858 4728 10:29F INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0838 4/28 10:40P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0683 4728 10:45P Q70-522.5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0861 4728 10:50F  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O 6J 1.0 .00
(562 4729 10:574 INCOMING G 1.0 .a0
0383 4/28 11:01A INCOMING Gd 3.0 .00
0664 4729 11:238  970.523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G2 1.0 .00
0865 4/29 12:47P  970-523-573C GRAND JCT €8 GJ 1.0 .00

0858 4729 1:01P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 Gd 1.0

3387 4/29 1:05P INCOMING Gd 1.0

0868 4729 1:07P 470-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 Gd 1.0

G865 4729 1:24F G70-523-5733 AND JCT €2 & 1.4

DR70 4729 2:588 {COMING GJ 1.0

D871 4729 3:04P IHG GJ 1.0

£872 4/29 3:0RP  Q70-523-5730 GRANMD JCT €2 GJ 1.0

(573 429 5:029 G7(-523-5730 GRAMD JCT CC &4 1.0

UR74 4720 5:51P 0Q70-523.5730 GRAND JCT €0 &d 1.0

0873 4729 8:05p INCOMING GJ 1.0

NA7TA 4729 81588 970.523-5730 SRAND JCT €O B2 1.0

CE77 4730 8:025 IHCOMING 5d 1.0

nA78 4730 8 1-5730 GRAND JCT CD Gl 1.G

0579 4730 9:7 ' INCOMING GJ 1.5

048 ' 0:4 INCOMING N 1.0

gs : [HCOMING Gd 2.0

08 82258 INCOMING ol 1.0

: 6147P 0 GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0

£:45P b INCOMING 5 2.0

£:83% K 970-270-6253 g JOT Co 8d 1.9

6:54P  970-523-5730 JoToCo 8 1.0

51559 ¥ 970-270-6280 JoT €8 BJ 2.0

7:100  G70.823.57320 JCT €0 6J 1.0

9:238  970-823-373) JET CO 8J 1.0

9:412  070-523.5730 GRAND JCT €0 82 1.0

8:437 970-523-5730 GR JCT €0 &d 1.0

12:228 INCOMING zJ 1.0

12:314 970.523-5739 GRAND JCT €0 6 1.3

121404 [MCOMING &) 1.0

12:424 [HCOMING GJ 1.9

1+064 : INCOMING N 1,0
1 979-523-5730 €0 GJ 1.0 =
1:33A  970-523-5730 C0 GJ 2.0 NIl
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Ref Date Time Number Cailed Caiis 7o From Minutes Air Distance
0700 5/01 1:38A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0701 5/01 1:3%A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0702 5/01 1:49A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0703 5/01 1:54A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0704 5/01 1:59A INCOMING GJ 2.0
0705 5/01 6:22A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0706 5/01 6:57A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0707 5/01 10:20A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0708 5/01 11:37A INCOMING GJ 2.0
0703 5/01 11:39A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0710 5/01 11:43A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 4.0
0711 5/01 11:47A INCOMING GJ 1.0
9712 5/01 12:08P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0
0713 5/01 12:25P INCOMING GJ 1.0
0714 5/01 12:36P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0
0715 '5/01 12:50P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0714 5/01 12:52P INCOMING &dJ 1.0
0717 5/01 12:53P INCOMING GJ 1.0
0718 5/01 1:13F 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0
G719 5/01 1:31F 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0720 &5/01 1:37P INCOMING 6d 1.0
0721 5701 1:42P INCOMING GJ 2.0
0722 5/01 1:48°P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
G723 5/01 9:12F ™ INCOMING GJ 2.0
0724 5/01 11:26P §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO @J 2.0
G725 5/01 11:387 973-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
06726 5/01 11:437 INCOMING GJ 1.0
0727 5/01 11:44p INCOMING GJ 1.0
0728 5/02 12:034 970-523-573 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
Q725 5/C2 1Z:11A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0730 5702 12:12A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0731 5702 i2:18A INCOMING GJ 1.0
732 5702 12:36A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 &J 1.0
C733 5/0Z7 1Z2:504 §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CC GJ 1.0
0734 5702 1:048 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0735 5702 1:14A §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ i.0
073 5707 1:17A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
(0737 5702 1:41A INCOMING GJ 1.0
738 5/02 2:08A INCOMING Gd 1.0
0735 5/02 2:16A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €& GJ i.0
0740 5/02 2:174 INCOMING -E&d i.0
G741 5702 2:23AF 970-523-373C GRAND JCT CO G&J 2.0
Q742 5/02 2:264 970-523-5730) GRAND JCT €8 GJ 1.G
0743 5702 Z:41A 70-523-5735 GRAND aCT €O 4&d i.¢
0744 5/02 3:084 INCOMING GJd 1.0
G745 5/C2 B8:1Ca IRCOMING &d 1.0
0748 5/02 8:18a . INCOMING Gd 1.0
0747 5/02 10:03A IHCOHING Gd 2.0
0748 §/02 101284 INCOMING &d 1.0
0743 5707 12:24F THCOMING 33 i.C
0756 5702 12:350° INCOMING Gd 1.0
0751 5/02 1:1¢C°F §70-523-5720 GRAND 3CT CO &3 1.0
4752 5/02 3:17P  97(-523-5730) GRAND JCT CO G&J 1.0
0753 5/02 3:437 §970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GS 1.0
0754 5702 3:52P INCOMING Gd 1.8
0755 5/02 4:04P 970-523-5730 GRAHD JCT CO0 GJ 1.0
0756 5/02 7:42p ) INCOMING Gd 1.0 .
0757 5/02 7:35P INCOMING GJ 1.0 G0
0759 5/02 8:55P 970-523-573 GRAND JCI CO Gd 2.0 .00
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Ref Date Time Number Called Caiis To__ From HWinutes  Air
0820 5/03 11:17P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0821 5/03 11:44P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0822 5703 11:55P INCOMING GJ 1.0
0823 5/04 12:22A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0824 5/04 12:25A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0825 5/04 12:44A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0826 5/04 12:59A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0827 5/04 1:13A  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0828 5/04 1:27A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0829 5/04 1:30A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0830 5/04 1:47A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0831 5/04 1:49A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0832 5/04 1:57A INCOMING GJ 2.0
0833 5/04 2:00A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0834 5/04 2:02A INCOMING GJ 2.0
0835 5/04 2:04A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0836 5/04 2:12A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0
0837 5/04 2:33A INCOMING GJ 1.0
0838 5/04 2:46A INCOMING Gd 1.0
0839 5/04 2:584 INCOMING GJ 2.0
0840 5/04 3:30A INCOMING 6J 1.0
0841 5/04 10:334 TNCOMING GJ 2.0
0842 5/04 10:35A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
0843 5/04 11:083 INCOMING GJ 1.0
0843 5704 11:083 INCOMING GJ 1.0
5 5/04 11:104 INCOMING GJ 1.0
1:07P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
3:02P  970-523-5730.  GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
3:05p INCOMING GJ 1.0
4:078  §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
4:13p INCOMING GJ 1.0
4:16P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
4:28F  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
853 5/04 4:35F  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0854 5/04 4:54P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
0855 5/04 5:067 TNCOMING 6 1.0
(855 5/04 §5:00p INCOMING X 1.9
857 5/04 5:1lP  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
858 5/04 5:13° INCOMING 2 1.0
0833 5/04 5:42F  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.3
0860 5/D4 5:439  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G 2.5
G851 5704 5:527 §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CG &J 1.¢
(852 §/04 5:54P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.2
0853 5/04 6:03° TNCOMING 63 1.0
(854 5/04 6:18%  §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O &J 1.6
G883 5/04 §:27P $70-523-573C GRAND JCT €O EJ i.g
265 5/04 6:31F INCOHING 6J 1.0
(857 5/04 6:35F THEOMING 8 2.8
0858 5/04 6:41p  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT C3 6J 1.0
086G 5/04 6:430 THCOMING 6 i.0
0870 5/04 6:46F 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO €4 1.5
871 5/04 7:06P 970-323-5733 GRAND JCT CO €J 1.0
872 5704 7:117  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0
'3 5/04 7:157 INCOMING & 1.0
/04 7:19P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 &J 1.8
7:30P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0
7:31P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .
8:46? INCOMING  &d 1.0 i
9:26P  970-523-5730 w6 1.0 .00
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DARREL SE

Ref Date Time Numbéer Calied Calis To from Minutes Air Distance TJotal
0883 5/04 9:45P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 @&J 1.0 .00
U381 5/04 9:58° 970-523-3730 GRAND JC7 CO GJ 1.0 .00
0382 5/04 10:10P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
3883 £/04 10:20P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
0834 5/04 10:41P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0553 - 5/04 11:00P 970-523-5730 . GRAND JCT CO @&J 1.0 .00
0885 5/05 12:47A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0887 5708 12:48A INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
03353 5705 12:49A INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0885 5705 12:55A INCOMING &d 2.0 .00
(5890 57058 1:09A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 @&J 2.0 .00
0891 5/05 6:4%4 INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
(292 5705 9:08A INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0883 :/0% G:23A 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO G&J 2.0 .0
0894 5705 10:267 INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
05583 5705 10:353 INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0395 5/05 101414 970-523-5739 GRAND JCT CO G&d 2.0 .00
6897 5705 10:444 INCOMING GJ 1.0 .06
G898 5705 1§:484 INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
0899 5/05 1:30P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .06
G506 5/058 3:1z2p INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
£851 5708 3:41F  §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 &g 1.0 .00
0502 5/0% 3:56P INCOMING GJ 1.0 .00
0303 5/05 3:59P  G7(-523-573C GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
0804 5/05 4:14P  G7G-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 2.0 .00
4505 57035 9:48F  S$76-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO &J 1.0 .00
(s0a 5705 10:03F  G70-523-3730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
0807 5/05 10:04F  ©70-523-5730 GRAND 3CT C0 63 1.0 .00
G508 5705 10:11F INCOMING GJ 4.0 .00
2%0% 5703 10:23F 573G GRAND JC7 CO0 &g 1.0 .60

0610 5/05 10:42? 5730 GRAND JCT T GJ 1.0

811 5/05 1C:s5¢P 5730 GRAND JCT C8 G2 1.0

12 §/05 11:06P THCOMING GJ 1.0

57068 12:054 M INCOHMING a3 3.2

5706 123158  G70-523-5730 GRAMB JCT T &d 1.0

5/08 12:488  97(-523-5730 e &l 1.0

5/06 12:51A 3] 1.0

5706 1:01A &. 1.¢

508 1:044 IHCOMING &d 1.0

5/08 1:148 870-323-5730 ERAND JIT €0 G4 1.0

5/06 1:30A §70-523-3730 GRAND o ad 2.0

5/06 1:33%  870-523-5730 GRAKD e &d 1.8

5/06 1:43% INCOH GJ 1.0

/06 1:488  873-523-5730 GRAND Jt 2o 63 1.0

5746 2:08A  970-523-5730 IMTRNREN] 2.0

3/0¢ 2:2BA  9F(-323-5730 g &c 1.6

5706 2:334 G7G-244-3300 C4 GJ Z2.5

5/06 9:323 28] 1.0

5/08 91424 GJ 1.0

5/¢6 10 §70-523-573¢C St e 2.4

5408 10 GJ 2.0

5746 14: Gd 1.0

54058 161 975-523-5730 TR 3.4

5/C6 1§ G:c 1.2

5708 11: 570-523-573G Cii G4 2.4

5706 1l 970-523-5730 i0Gg 2.0

5/06 11 [NCUMIsG Lo 1.0
5/06 11 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 B
970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO0 GJ 1.0 .00
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DARREL

SE

Date Time Humber Called Calls To  From Minutes Air  Distance Total
5/06 12:28° 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 2.0 .00
5/06 4:09P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CO GJ 1.0 .00
5/06 4:22P 970-523-5739 GRAND JCT €0 6J 2.0 .00
5/06 4:28P INCOMING Gd 1.0 .00
5/06 4:39P INCOMING &d 1.0 .00
5/06 5:02P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O &2 1.0 .G0
5/06 5:20P INCOMING | &J 1.0 .00
5/06 6:15P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
5/06 7:00P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 &J 1.0 .00
5/06 7:25P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O Gd 2.0 .60
5/06 7:36P M INCOMING 5d 1.0 .00
5706 7:47P  §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT €8 G2 2.0 .00
5/06 8:04P 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O 8J 1.0 .00
5/06 8:30P ©70-523-5730 GRAND JCT €8 G2 1.0 .00
5/06 8:53° 970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 2.0 .00
5/06 9:07P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT CC 6J 1.0 .08
5706 3:20P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O GJ 1.0 .00
5/06 10:33F  §70-523-573¢ GRAND JCT C0 & 1.6 ih
5706 10:50P INCOMING 6 1.0 .00
5/06 10156  §70-523-5730 GRAND JCT €0 GJ 1.0 00
5706 11:01P  970-523-5730 GRAND JCT €O &J 1.0 .00
S/06 11:158  §70-523-573C GRAND JCT L8 &2 1.0 .00
S/06 11:25P  Q70-523-5730 - GRAND JCT C0 GJ 1.0 00
5705 > £70-523-8730 GRAND JCT €0 G4 2.0 06

LON& DISTANCE CHARGES 1237.0 .00 .00 .00

,,,,,, A G i
= arans gL o iGn

HE ST E
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STATE OF COLORADO

DOCKET NO. 03F-164CP

TAZCO,.INC., D/B/A SUNSHINE TAXI,

Complainant,

DARREL G. SEGERS AND TERRY MARIE SEGERS, INDIVIDUALLY
AND D/B/A STAR TAXI, AND/OR DESIGNATED DRIVERS, AND
DARREL G. SEGERS, LESLIE G. CARDIN, DANIEL J. MCGUIRE
AND KERRIE A. FOSTER, INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A
ASSOCIATION OF OWNER OPERATORS AND/OR DESIGNATED
DRIVERS,

RESPONDENTS AND COUNTER-COMPLAINANTS,

TAZCO, INC., D/B/A SUNSHINE TAXI,

COUNTER-RESPONDENT .

PURSUANT TO NOTICE to all parties in
interest, the above-entitled matter came on for hearing
before MANA L. JENNINGS-FADER, Administrative Law Judge
of the Public Utilities Commission on July 17, 2003;
said proceedings having been reported in shorthand by
James L. Midyett, Certified Shorthand Reporter.

WHEREUPON, the following proceedings were

had:
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(AS NOTED OF RECORD. )

PROCEEDINGS (CONTINUED.)

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: On the record.

Good morning. This is a hearing in
Docket No. 03F-164-CP, Tazco, Incorporated, d/b/a
Sunshine‘Taxi, complaihant, versus Darrel G. Segers and
Terry Marie Segers individually and d/b/a Star Taxi
and/or Designated Drivers and Darrel G. Segers, Leslie
G. Cardin, Daniel J. McGuire and Kerrie A. Foster,
individually and doing business as Association of
Owner-operators and/or Designated Drivers, respondents
and counter- complainants, versus Tazco, Incorporated,
doing business as Sunshine Taxi counter respondent.

My name is Mana Jénnings—Fader. I'm the
Administrative Law Judge assigned by the Public
Utilities Commission to hear this case.

At this time before we proceed to other
matters, I'll take the entry of appearances beginning
with the complainant Tazco, Incorporated.

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you, Your Honor.

My name is Charles Williams. My Attorney
Registration No. is 5342. My address is 303 East 17th

Avenue, Suite 888, Denver, Colorado, 80203; and I
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appear today here on behalf of the complainant and
counter-respondent Tazco, Inc., doing business as
Sunshine Taxi.

A.L.J.-JENNINGS-FADER: Good morning,
sir.

And to the respondents?

MR. SEGERS: Darrel Gordon Segers and my
wife Terry.

| A.L.J. JENNINGS—FADER: Thank you, sir.

The acoustics in here are not very good.
So just so the court reporter can hear everyone who has
anything to say today, I would like to ask everyone
please to speak as loudly as possible just so we are
sure to get everything written down correctly.

Thank you and good morning.

Is there anyone else who is a named
respondent who is present today in the hearing room?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Yes, ma'am?

MS. CARDIN: Leslie Cardin.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Good morning and
thank you.

Ms. Cardin, I would like to ask you, if
you wouldn't mind, to move up to the front and sit up
here where the Segers are.

Thank you.
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(Discussion off the record.)

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: As I earlier
stated, we're here today for a hearing in this
particular matter. There were several preliminary
matters, the first is that I have received a letter
from Mr. Kimball who is counsel for the other
intervenor in this case -- excuse me, the intervenor in
this case who informed me that his client would proceed
at this hearing without him and further that he wished
to remain counsel for the intervenor. I'm simply
putting that on the record that suchba letter was
received.

The second area was there are a number of
pending motions that I had ordefed would be argued and
decided before we went forward today, but I understand
that there may be another preliminary matter that we
should address first.

Mr. Williams?

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you, Your Honor.

May I distribute a couple documents heie?

'A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: You may.

MR. WILLIAMS: I'm not asking that they
be marked as exhibits, but they form -- they are a part
of thebsettlement.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Thank you.
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(Pause.)

A;L.J. JENﬁINGS—FADER: Will you ask that
they be marked at some point?

MR. WIiLIAMS: I think what I would -- it
would be your pleasure, Your Honor.

I don't have a written stipulation to
submit so I'm going to have an oral stipulation and
these would be exhibits to a written stipulation.

So perhaps if the oral stipulation is

~accepted, we could introduce them as exhibits with the

understanding that they are part of the settlement if
it's acceptable.‘

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: I would prefer, I
think, to have the discussion today on the oral -- what
you have decided on to this point and a subsequent
submission of a written, signed stipulation; and these
documents then could be appended to that stipulation if
they form the basis of the stipulation.

MR. WILLIAMS: Very good.

Did you understand what the
Administrative Law Judge just said-? Assuming we can
read this into the record orally today and have it
accepted, then we'll deal with a written document;
you'll sign I'll sign and'these will be exhibits to it.

MRS. SEGERS: Okay.
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A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay.
MR. WILLIAMS: I'm not saying that wasn't
clear, Your Honor, I just wanted to be sure.
A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Mr. Williams,
that's fine.
MR. WILLIAMS: Okay, the -- Your Honor,
we have the tentative -- I use the word tentative —-
it's not tentative. We have the proposed terms of a
settlement stipulation between my client, Sunshine

Taxi, on the one hand, and the respondents, Terry Marie

Segers and Darrel G. Segers only. The terms of the

settlement stipulation are as follows -- and Mr. and
Mrs. Segers, I've gone over these with you -- and
Mr. Segers, specifically -- word by word; Ms. Segers,

generally. If you have any questions, please interrupt
me if you think I've said something that isn't correct.

First of all, Mr. and Mrs. Segers agree
they do not presently hold authority from the Colorado
Public Utilities Commission either individually or as a
partnership or any other association or entity.

Secondly, Mr. Segers stipulates that he
has settled with the P.U.C. the civil penalty
assessment that was issued against him in Docket No.
03G -- G as in Gordon -- 136CP, by the terms of a

document that was filed with the Commission on July 16,
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2003. The document was not filed under seal and is
public record as I understand it. It has not however
been approved by the P.U.C. The document -- however
the parties do not éhtiqipate a problem with that.

I should say Sunshine Taxi is hot a party
to that stipulation. That is between the Public
Utilities Commission and Mr. Segers, doing business as
Star Taxi & Associates, also known as Designated
Delivers.

That stipulation ié one of the documents
I distributed and would be Exhibit 1 to the settlement
A agreement. Mr. and Mrs. Segers further stipulate
that Darrel and -- Darrel G. Segers and Terry Marie
Segers individually and doing business as Star Taxi
and/or Designated Drivers will cease and desist from
operating -- cease and desist immediately'from
operating without P.U.C. approval in conducting
for-hire transportation service. Mr. -and
Mrs. Segers -- Mr. as Mrs. Segers further recognize and
agree that the nonprofit voluntary donation, tip
transportation that they individually or collectively,
either as Designated Drivers of otherwise, were
providing in the past is unlawful and unauthorized and
would require P.U.C. authority. They admit that the

trips conducted as Designated Drivers as shown in the
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discovery responses attached as a spreadsheet to the
second document submitted are trips that would reéuire
P.U.C. authority to do so, specifically the authority
to do so. |

However they also advise, and Sunshine
Taxi stipulates with them, that at the time the trips
were conducted they believed that they did not require
P.U.C. authority to conduct such operations. |

Have I stated that correctly, Mr. Segers?

MR. SEGERS: (Nods head.)

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Sir, you will
have to answer.

MR. SEGERS: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Thank you very
much.

MR. WILLIAMS: Further, Mr. and
Ms. Segers individually and/or doing business as Star
Taxi or Designated Drivers or as part of any other
entity will not in the future undertake any nonprofit,
volunteer tip or donation type operation unless and
until they receive authority from the P.U.C. to do so
or authorizing that service.

Mr. and --

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: I'm sorry, with

respect to that, could you read that particular
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sentence again in terms of the scbpe of whatever
association is included there? So it's
Mr. and Mrs. Segers --

MR. WIiLIAMS: Mr. and Ms. Segers
individually and doing business as Star Taxi and/or
Designated Drivers or as part of‘any other entity will
not initiate operations under any tip -- do you want me
to read --

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: No, I was looking
for the entities language. Thank you.

MR. WILLIAMS: Mr. and Ms. Segers further
agree that the tip voluntary nonprofit donation
operation previously conducted by them would require
authority from the P.U.C. -- that may be duplicative;
and if it is, I'm sorry.

Mr. Segers further advises that those
operations have ceased as of today’s date.

MR. SEGERS: No --

MR. WILLIAMS: Or at least they are not
being conducted todéy.

MR. SEGERS: No, they are not being
conducted today. |

MR. WILLIAMS: Mr. and Mrs. Segers

further agree that they will not conduct operations in

‘the future individually or as part of a partnership,
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association, or nonprofit corporation or any other
entity without appropriate autho:ity from the P.U.C. to
do so.

Mr. and Mrs. Segers further stipulate and
agree and understand that if they violate any portion
of the stipulation, they recognize that Sunshine Taxi
reserves all rights and claims against them including
the right to initiate court action for injunctivé
relief and/or damages. |

If that stipulation is approved with
respect to the Segers, Sunshine Taxi dismisses its
complaint against Mr. and Mrs. Sege:s. In return,
Mr. and Mrs. Segers dismiss their amended counter-
complaint against Sunshine Taxi; both dismissals being
with prejudice except to the extent that Sunshine Taxi
would reserve its rights and claims if the stipulation
was violated for the matters I earlier discussed.

Sunshine Taxi -- the parties further
agree that Sunshine Taxi reserves any and‘all rights to
oppose any future P.U.C. applications of any type
Mr. or Mfs. Segers may make individually or as part of
any other.entity in which they seek P.U.C. authority or
authorization to conduct any service in any geographic

area that duplicates Suhshine Taxi's authority.

That is my understanding of the
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settlement agreement. And as I say, if it is
adceptable to Mr. and Mrs. Segers and also acceptable
to the Commission, Suhshine Taxi's complaint is
satisfied; |

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Mr. Segers,
Mrs. Segers, which of you or both would like to comment
on that?

MR. SEGERS: That -- that's what we
agreed on.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Mrs. Segers?

MRS. SEGERS: Yeah.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: T just want to
address two points, Mr. Segers and Mrs. Segers, so that

I need to know and be Sure that you understand some of

the -- some specifics Provisions.

So with respect to the violation -- in
the event that there might be a violation of an -- of
the stipulation once -- if the Commission approves it,

do you all understand that in addition to whatever
rights Taéco, Incorporated may reserve, that in
addition, it's -- you wouid be violating an order of
the Public Utilities Commission and that the Commission
could then go to court to seek an injunction to enforce
its order or you might be subject to civil pPenalties

for violating the Commission's order?
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So those are not issues that were
specifically addressedbin the stipulation, but I want
to advise you that that is a possible outcome also of
signing the stipulation.

So if you all want to think about that
for a secqnd, let me know if that changes anything.

| MR. SEGERS: That was already understood,
yeéh. Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: The second thing
that I want to be sure everyone understands is what it
means to dismiss the counter-complaint with prejudice.
I would like to be sure that you all understand that
what that means is that you will not be able to bring
the counter-complaint or bring a cqmplaint based on
those same allegations covering the same time period in
the future. So are you all aware of that, as well?

MR. SEGERS: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: "Sir, in --

MR. SEGERS: I am aware of that.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Mrs. Segers?

MRS. SEGERS: ers.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: And finally I
would like to tell you my understanding of what
Mr. Williams read is that you all will agree, among a

lot of other thinks, not to do any donation based or
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transportation operation either in your own names or in

association with anyone else; do you also understand

that?

interrupt?

authorization.

without P.U.C.

MR. SEGERS: Yes, ma'am.
A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ma'am?
MRS. SEGERS: Yes.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, may I

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Certainly.

MR. WILLIAMS: Without P.U.C.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: I'm sorry,
authorization. My apologies.

Do you all understand that?

MR. SEGERS: Yes, ma'am.

MRS. SEGERS: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay, thank you.

With that understanding and pending

seeing the final written language -- but assuming the

language covers the substance of what I have heard

today, I believe that that stipulatidn with the

understanding

that I've heard and statements from the

Segers and the various motions including the motion for

summary Jjudgment that -- and appended affidavits are

supported -- supportbthe stipulation and are sufficient
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groﬁnds for the Commission -- for me to recommend that
the stipulation‘be approved.

So that is pending receiving the final
language and having that language accurately reflect
what was read today -- but I think the stipulétion
overall is sufficient to settle the case and is
acceptable to me.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Hohor, may I_bé heard
just briefly?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Uh-huh. On?

MR. WILLIAMS: The -- just for Mr. and
Mrs. Segers -- I was just going to advise them that I'm
not going to try to remember this from my notes; I will
order this portion of the transcript from Mr. Midyett
and I will attach it to the draft sovyou can see that
it's exactly what I read into the record.

MR. SEGERS: Okay.

MRS. SEGERS: Okay.

MR. WILLIAMS: So thét I'm not going to
try to rely on my notes which atvbest are -- I think
are accurate but they are also -- you know, I've got
arrows and dots and dashes and everyﬁhing else in
there. So just so you know, I will have the transcript
of what I jusf read into the record and the dialogue

that took place with the Administrative Law Judge
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attached to the settlement stipulation as a further
exhibit so that you can see that we're submitting --
what we're submitting is exactly what we agreed to.

A.L.J.‘JENNINGS—FADER: Okay. Now that,
I think, renders moot the following pending motions. I
want to get this on the record just so we wrap up some
things. It renders moot -- that is to say the
Commission does not need to make a decision on -- this
will take some time these are lengthy titles on the
following motions: The Motioh in Limine limiting
participation of Darrel G. Segers and Terry Marie
Segers in this case and/or requiring counselvfor other
entities including the entity known as Darrel G. Segers
and Terry Marie Segers doing busihess as Designated
Drivers, the request for shortened response time --
excuse me, that motion is moot as a result of this.

Tazco's motion for summary Jjudgment in
its complaint against Darrel G. Segers and Terry Marie
Segers is moot.

The second -- Tazco's second motion to
strike the response of Darrel Segers to the complaint
and for various other relief is also rendered moot.

Tazco's motion for modification of
certain ﬁortions of Recommended Decision R03-0710-I.

And finally, the motion for leave to
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amend the response to the amended counter—gomplaint is
also rendered moot.

There is a pending motion which is not
addressed by the settlement reached as between the
Segers and Tazco; but -- yes, Mr. Williams?

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, you're
absolutely correct. They are rendered moot; however on
Tazco's behalf -- Sunshine Taxi's behalf, they are

rendered moot contingent on acceptance of the

stipulation and agreement and -- however I don't
anticipate a problem in that»regard -- in the event the
stipulation is rejected or not completed by -- rejected

by the Administrative Law Judge or not completed, then
we would reserve the right to reoffer those without
refiling.

And Mr. and Mrs. Segers -- may I address
them; Your Honor?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: . Actually, why
dqn't you address me.

MR. WILLIAMS: I would just suggest that
Mr. and Mrs. Segers recognize that if the stipulation
goes away for any reason, we're back to square one and
we'll be back here.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay,

Mr. and Mrs. Segers, do you realize -- recognize that
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the only reason that we're not proceeding today is

because of the stipulation; and if for any reason -- we

hope it doesn't happen -- but if it does occur that the

stipulation is not reduced to writing and agreed to by
everyone, that in essence the case just resumes where
it is today.

Is that everyone's understanding?

MR. SEGERS: Yeah, we understand that.

MRS. SEGERS: Yeah. |

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay, thank you.

The only pending motion which is not
rendered moot by the stipulation is the Tazco motion
for entry of default against respondents Leslie G.
Cardin, Daniel J. McGuire and Kerrié A. Foster.
Mr. Williams, do you wish to address that motion?

MR. WILLIAMS: I do, Your Honor.

May we go off the record for just a
minute. I need to speak with Ms. Cardin.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: We'll take a five
minute recess.

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you.

(Recess.)

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: We'll be back on
the record.

Mr. Williams, please address the motion
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for entry of default.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, with respect
to the motion for entry of defauit, I would like to
reserve for a moment my comments with respect to
Ms. Foster and Mr. McGuire and deal solely with
Ms. Cardin -- Ms. Leslie Cardin.

Ms. Cardin is present in the hearing room
and she and I have had discussions concgrning her past
relationship with Designated Drivers; and, in fact, she
téstified in the earlier case, the companion
application case Docket No. 03A-108CP.

Sunshine Taxi and Ms. Cardin have also
reached a tentative agreement with respect to
Sunshine's Taxi's claims against her, and they are as
follows: Ms. Cardin agrees that at one time she worked
or was associated with Designated Drivers as a driver.
And she also agrees that she, in approximately April of
2003, disassociated herself from Designated drivers and
is no longei associated with Désignated Drivers. She
further agrees thatvshe does not provided any
transportétion féﬁ hire currently and will not in the
future without appropriate P.U.C. authority. By that I
mean a tip, donation type of service. |

| She does however recognize and Sunshine

Taxi agrees that if she wants to provide a truly free
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service in other words, take a friend of hers home from

the bar with no compensation being paid, that she can

' do that.

Ms. Cardin also advises that she works as

a school bus driver and Sunshine Taxi agrees with her

that that does not require P.U.C. authority and the
terms of the stipulation do not reach that activity.

That is the terms of the settlement that
Sunshine Taxi has with Ms. Cardin. The terms of that
settlement are agreeable to Sunshine Taxi; and if
Ms. Cardin agrees to those terms and if the terms are
acceptable to the Colorado Public Utilities Commission,
Sunshine Taxi's complaint against Ms. Cardin is
satisfied.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ms. Cardin --

MS. CARDIN:  Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: -- you heard
Mr. Williams étatements.

MS. CARDIN: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ma'am, you are
going to have to speak up.

MS. CARDIN: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Do you agree that
he has accurately stated the agreement between you and

Tazco -- Sunshine Taxi.
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MS. CARDIN: Yes, I do.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay.

Mr. Williams, if yéu would likewise
reduce this to writing and submit it with appropriate
signatures, I think -- oh, I'm sorry, and Ms. Cardin,
did you also -- were you present when I told the --
discussed with the Segers'whét might happen if they
violated any Commission order?

MS. CARDIN: ers, I was here.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: And do you
understand that the -- this agreement that Mr. Williams
just spoke into the record, if approved by the
Commission and becomes part of a Commission order may
result in your being -- having civil penalties or other
action taken against you if you violate it?

MS. CARDIN: Yes, I do.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay, thank you.

With that, I am satisfied at least on the
oral presentation that the stipulation should be
recommended for approval.

Mr. Williams, if you will reduce it to
writing as with the oﬁher stipulation --

Yes, Ms. Cardin?

MS. CARDIN: I have one question.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Certainly.
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MS. CARDIN: 1Is this in Mesa County? Am
I hearing you right?

A.L.J. JENNINGS—fAbER: Ma'am.

MR. SEGERS: Anywhere.

MS. CARDIN: The whole state of Colorado?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: The whole state
of Colorado. 1Is that -- I need to know if that's a
problem, and I'm sure Mr. Williams needs to know as
well. If you could --

MS. CARDIN: Well, you know, certain jobs
that I might obtain since I am a driver I might be put
in a position where I have to take -- transport
somebody, you know, and they may not be a student, they
may not be -- it may not be regulated by P.U.C. per se;
but will that affect -- will that affect me in a job
similar to that?

Say if I go get a job at Sprint, they are
under P.U.C. regulations for packages and things like
that. But I don't know about their -- whether they ére
covered to -- just a for instance -- for taking a
peréon; because sometimes they will have young children
or somebody like that needing to be tranéferred from
one town to another town in some kind of case or
something going on and that might -- they consider them

a package. But what this is stipulating is like if I
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A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay,

Mr. Williams?

MR. WILLIAMS: Ms. Cardin, with respect
to the -- Sunshine Taxi's position on what you just
said is this: Sunshine Taxi intends for the
stipulation to reach the geographic area of Sunshine
Taxi's authority, the same as I stated with
Mr. and Mrs. Segers. So if you want to do something
from Fort Collins to Pueblo, that's outside the scope
of Sunshine Taxi's authority; and even if we would
contend it was wrong, we wouldn't do anything about it.

If you do something that you just
described, transport a person within Mesa County or to
and from Mesa County within the scope of Sunshine
Taxi's authority without appropriate P.U.C.
authorization -- without appropriate P.U.C.
authorization, it is a problem for Sunshine Taxi; and
it would be, in Sunshine Taxi's opinion, a violation of
this agreement. |

MS. CARDIN: Uh-huh.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: The Commission's

orders, Ms. Cardin, reach the entire state of

Colorado --

MS. CARDIN: Uh-huh.
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limiting language in the stipulation itself, the
assumption would be that the Commission's order reaches
the entire state of Colorado. Whether or not the
specific actions that you just described, for instance,
the Spfint situation, would be a violation, I can't -——
I'm not going to speculate about that because that
situation isn't before me and hasn't been factually
developed. So I'm not in a position to answer that
part of the question.

But I can tell you that the presumption
is that the order covers the whole state.

MS. CARDIN: That's what my presumption
is. So should we reword that just a little so that
it -- because that's my occupation, driving.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Why don't we take
another five minutes and Mr; Williams and Ms. Cardin
you all get together.

MS. CARDIN: I'm sorry to be so
difficult. I don't want to tie myself up in my career.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ma'am, you are
not being difficult. I want to make that very clear
you are doing what you need to do to be sure you
understand exactly what you are agreeing to. I think I

have no problem with that and I think it's very helpful
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for you to be doing it now rather than later. So with
that, Mr. Williams, Ms. Cardin, if’yoﬁ all would talk
fo: a few minutes.

MS. CARDIN: Thank you.

(Recess.) |

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: We'll be back on
the record.

Mr. Williams, Ms. Cardin did you have an
opportunity to have a discussion during the break?

MR. WILLIAMS: We did, Your Honor.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: And what if
anything is the result?

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, we're
reaffirming what I earlier read into the record; and to
address Ms. Cardin's stated concerns, we're adding
these further érovisions, as follows: Sunshine Taxi
agrees that the stipulation does not prohibit
Ms. Cardin from working as an employee or independent
contractor for a company or entity whose operations do
not require P.U.C. authority or where the company or
entity has P.U.C. authority and is conducting
operations in compliance with it -- with the P.U.C.
authority.

Ms. Cardin reserves the right to file any

P.U.C. application of any type she wants, Sunshine Taxi
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reserves the right to oppose any P.U.C. application
that Ms. Cardin may'file.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ms. Cardin, is
that -- is that both understandable and agreeable?

MS. CARDIN: Yes, ma'am, it is.

A.L;J. JENNINGS-FADER: Thank you, ma'am.

With .that additional clarifying
language -- Ms. Cardin I want to thank you for bringing
that up so you could get that straightened out before
future problems arose.

The agreement‘as between Ms. Cardin and
Tazco is acceptable; and assuming it is reduced to
writing and filed with the Commission in substantially
the same language as has been read today, will be
agreeable -- will be acceptable.

MS. CARDIN: Thank you.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Finally,
Mr. Williams, that leaves us with the respondents
Darrel J. McGuire and Kerrie A. Foster. I think that's
all that's left on the motion for default. Could you
address that, please.

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes, Your Honor.

(PURSUANT to request of ordering counsel,

the continued hearing was not transcribed.)
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(Whereupon, at 10:35 a.m. the hearing

closed.)
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DOCKET NO. 03F- 164CP

TAZCO, INC. D/B/A SUNSHINE TAXI
Complainant,

V.

DARREL G. SEGERS AND TERRY MARIE SEGERS, INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A STAR
TAXI AND/OR DESIGNATED DRIVERS AND DARREL G. SEGERS, LESLIE G. CARDIN,
DANIEL J. MCGUIRE, AND KERRIE A. FOSTER, INDIVIDUALLY, AND D/B/A
ASSOCIATION OF OWNER OPERATORS AND/OR DESIGNATED DRIVERS

Respondents and counter-complainants,
V.
Tazco, Inc., d/b/a Sunshine Taxi

Counter-respondent.

STIPULATION

Tazco, Inc. d/b/a Sunshine Taxi (Sunshine Taxi), Complainant, on the one hand, and
Leslie G. Cardin, individually and/or d/b/a Desi gnated Drivers (Ms. Cardin), a Respondent in the
above case, submit their settlement stipulation in Docket No. 03F-164CP, stating as follows to
the Colorado Public Utilities Commission (PUC or Commission):

1. Sunshine Taxi, on the one hand, and Ms. Cardin, on the other hand, also attach a
- copy of the transcript of July 17, 2003 relative to this settlement. A copy of the transcript is |
attached hereto as Exhibit 1. |

2. Ms. Cardin agrees that at one time she worked or was associated with Designated
Drivers as a driver. She further states that, in approximately April of 2003, she disassociated
herself from Designated drivers and is no longer associated with Designated Drivers. She further
agrees that she does not provide any for-hire, tip, 6r donation based transportation service
currently, and will not do so in the future, without éppropriate PUC authority. Ms. Cardin

further consents to the entry of a cease and desist order against her for such activity.

Page 1 of 4

C:\Client Files\Sunshine Taxi\03F-164CP Stip Cardin.doc
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3. Ms. Cardin also advises that she works as a sghool bus driver and Sunshine Taxi
agrees with her that that working as a school bus driver does not require PUC authority, in
Sunshine Taxi’s‘view, and that terms of fhis stipulation do not prohibit such employment.

4. The parties agree that Sunshine Taxi intends for the stipulation to reach the
geographic area of Sunshine Taxi's authority. Any for-hire, tip, or donation transportation
services conducted by Ms. Cardin within Mesa County or to and from Mesa County within the
scope of Sunshine Taxi's authdrity without appropriate PUC authorization, would, in Sunshine
Taxi's opinion, be a violation of this agreement.

5. Sunshine Taxi agrees that the stipulation does not prohibit Ms. Cardin from
working és an employee or independent contractor for a company or entity whose operations do
not require PUC authority or where the company or entity has PUC authority and is conducting
operations in compliance with the PUC authority.

6. Ms. Cardin reserves the right to file any PUC application of any type; and,
Sunshine Taxi reserves the right to oppose any PUC application that Ms. Cardin may file.

7. The parties further stipulate that Ms. Cardin has been informed by the
Administrative Law Judge that any violation of the stipulation would also violate an order of the
PUC and the Commission could then go to court to seek an injunction to enforce its order and/or
Ms. Cardin may be subject to civil penalties.

8. Ms. Cardin wa§ also informed by the Administrative Law Judge that the PUC
orders reach the entire state of Colorado.

9. If this stipulation is agreed to and accepted by the PUC, Sunshine Taxi’s

complaint against Ms. Cardin can be dismissed with prejudice.

Page 2 of 4
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Respectfully submitted this ﬁ_ day of W 2003.
LESLIE G. CARDIN TAZCO, INC. D/B/A
// SUNSHINE TAXI
1825 Aspen Street Elizaeth Williams, Pre51dent
- Grand Junction, CO 81503 2705 B-1/4 Road
970- GHS oo Grand Junction, CO 81503
970-245-8245
Dated: 5 -5 - 03 ' Dated: & Z//f

Chérles M. Williams, #5342

303 East 17th Avenue, Suite 888
Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 303-831-9006

Fax: 303-830-6813

Attorney for Tazco, Inc.

d/b/a Sunshine Taxi
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I, the undersigned, certify that on the & day of M 6US T » 2003, I served the
foregoing, STIPULATION, on the following via first class mail, postage prepald and addressed
as follows: _ _

Darrel Segers ' Charles J. Kimball, Esq.
d/b/a Star Taxi Kimball & Nespor, P.C.
3012-1/2 Hill Court ‘ 5400 Ward Road, Bldg. III, Suite 150
Grand Junction, Co 81504 Arvada, CO 80002

Terry Marie Segers Leslie G. Cardin

d/b/a Star Taxi - -~ 1825 Aspen Street
3012-1/2 Hill Court Grand Junction, CO 81503
Grand Junction, Co 81504

Daniel J. McGuire ' - Kerrie A. Foster

7100 Kannah Creek Road 3036 Landcaster Gate,
Whitewater, CO 81527 Grand Junction, CO 81503

John Roberts, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General

Business and Licensing Section

State of Colorado Department of Law
1525 Sherman Street, 5th Floor
Denver, CO 80203
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STATE OF COLORADO

DOCKET NO. 03F-164CP

Complainant,

DARREL G. SEGERS AND TERRY MARIE SEGERS, INDIVIDUALLY
AND D/B/A STAR TAXI, AND/OR DESIGNATED DRIVERS, AND
DARREL G. SEGERS, LESLIE G. CARDIN, DANIEL J. MCGUIRE
AND KERRIE A. FOSTER, INDIVIDUALLY AND D/B/A
ASSOCIATION OF OWNER OPERATORS AND/OR DESIGNATED
DRIVERS,

RESPONDENTS AND COUNTER-COMPLAINANTS,
V.

TAZCO, INC., D/B/A SUNSHINE TAXI,

COUNTER~-RESPONDENT.

————_——__——_———__—-—_——————_-———_———————_———-———_.————_——

PURSUANT TO NOTICE to all parties in
interest, the above-entitled matter came on for hearing
before MANA L. JENNINGS-FADER, Administrative Law Judge
of the Public Utilities Commission on July 17, 2003;
said proceedings having been reported in shorthand by
James L. Midyett, Certified Shorthand Reporter.

' WHEREUPON, the following proceedings were

had:

EXHIBIT |

———
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(AS NOTED OF RECORD. )

PROCEEDINGS (CONTINUED.)

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: On the record.

Good morning. This is a hearing in
Docket No. 03F-164-Cp, Tazco, Incorporated, d/b/a
Sunshine Taxi, complainant, versus Darrel G. Segers and
Terry Marie Segers individually and d/b/a Star Taxi
and/or‘Designated Drivers and Darrel G. Segers, Leslie
G. Cardin, Daniel J. McGuire and Kerrie A. Foster,
individually and doing business as Association of
Owner-operators and/or Designated Drivers, respondents
and counter- complainants, versus Tazco, Incorporated,
doing business as Sunshine Taxi counter respondent.

My name is Mana Jennings-Fader. I'm the
Administrative Law Judge assigned by the Public
Utilities Commission to hear this case.

At this time before we pProceed to other
matters, I'll take the entry of appearances beginning
with the complainant Tazco, Incorporated.

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank You, Your Honor.

My name is Charles Williams. My Attorney
Registration No. is 5342. My address ia 303‘East 17th

Avenue, Suite 888, Denver, Colorado, 80203; and I
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appear today here on behalf of the complainant and
counter-respondent Tazco, Inc., doing business as
Sunshine Taxi.
| A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Good morning,
sir.
And to the respondents?
MR. SEGERS: Darrel Gordon Segers and my
wife Terry.
| A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Thank you, sir.
The acoustics in here are not very good.
So just so the court reporter can hear everyone who has
anything to say today, I ﬁould like to ask everyone
please to speak as loudly as possible just so we are
sure to get everything written down correctly.
Thank you and good morning.
Is there anyone else who is a named
respondent who is present today in the hearing room?
A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Yes, ma'am?
MS. CARDIN: Leslie Cardin.
A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Good morning and
thank you.
Ms. Cardin, I would like to ask you, if
yYou wouldn't mind, to move up to the front and sit up

here where the Segers are.

Thank you.
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(Discussion off the record.)

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: As I earlier
stated, we're here today for a héaring in this
Particular matter. There were several preliminary
matters, the first is that I have received a letter
from Mr. Kimball who is counsel for the other
intervenor in this case -- excuse me, the intervenor in
this case who informed me that his client would Proceed
at this hearing without him and further that he wished
to remain counsel for the intervenor. 1I'm simply
putting that on the record that such a letter was
received.

| The second area was there are a number of
pending motions that I had ordered would be argued and
decided before we went forward today, but I understand
that there may be another preliminary maﬁter that we
should address first.

Mr. Williams?

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank You, Your Honor.

May I distribute a couple documents here?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: You may.

MR. WILLIAMSi I'm not asking that they
be marked as exhibits, but they form -- they are a part
of the settlement.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Thank you.
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A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Will you ask that

they be marked at some point?

MR. WILLIAMS: I think what I would —- it

would be your Pleasure, Your Honor.

I don't have a written stipulation to

- submit so I'm going to have an oral stipulation and

these would be exhibits to a written stipulation.

So perhaps if the oral stipulation is
accepted, we could introdﬁce'them as exhibits with the
understanding that they are part of the settlement if
it's acceptable.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: I would prefer, I
think, to have the discussion}today on the oral -- what
you have decided on to this point and a subsequent
submission of a written, signed stipulation; and these
documents then could be appended to that stipulation if
they form the basis of the stipulation.

MR. WILLIAMS: Very good.

Did jou understand what the
Administrative Law Judge just said? Assuming we can
read this into the record orally today and have it
accepted, then we'll deal with a written document:;
you'll sign I'll sign and these will be exhibits to it.

MRS. SEGERS: Okay.
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A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay.

MR. WILLIAMS: I'm not saying that wasn't
clear, Your Honor, I just wantedlto be sure.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Mr, Williams,
that's fine.

MR. WIﬁLIAMS: Okay, the -=- Your Honor,
we have the tentative -- I use the word tentative --
it's not tentative. We have the proposed terms of a
settlement stipulation between my client, Sunshine
Taxi, on the one hand, and the respondents, Terry Marie
Segers and Darrel G. Segers only. The terms of the
settlement stipulation are as follows -- and Mr. and
Mrs. Segers, I've gone over these with you -- and
Mr. Segers, specifically -- word by word; Ms. Segers,
generally. If you have any questions, please interrupt
me if you think I've said sométhing that isn't correct.

Fiist of all, Mr. and Mrs. Segers agree
they do not presently hold authority from the Colorado
Public Utilities Commission either individually or as a
partnership or any other association or entity.

Secondly, Mr. Segers stipulates that he
has settled with the P.U.C. the civil penalty
assessment that was issued against him in Docket No.
03G -- G as in Gordon -- 136CP, by the terms of a

document that was filed with the Commission on July 16,
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2003. The document was not filed under seal and is
public record as I understand it. It has not however
been approved by the P.U.C. Thé document -- however
the parties do not anticipate a problem with that.

I should say Sunshine Taxi is not a pafty
to that stipulation. That is between the Public
Utilities Commission and Mr. Segérs, doing business as
Star Taxi & Associates, also known as Designated
Delivers.

That stipulation is one of the documents
I distributed and would be Exhibit 1 to the settlemént
a4 agreement. Mr. and Mrs. Segers further stipulate
that Darrel and -- Darrel G. Segers and Terry Marie
Segers individually and doing business as Star Taxi_.
and/or Designated Drivers will cease and desist from
operating -- cease and desist immediately from
operating without P.U.C. approval inbconducting
for-hire transportation service. Mr.»énd
Mrs. Segers -- Mr. as Mrs. Segers further recognize and
agree that the nonprofit voluntary donation, tip
transportation that they individually or collectively,
either as Designated Drivers or otherwise, wére
providing in the past is unlawful and unauthorized and
would require P.U.C. authority. They admit that'the

trips conducted as Designated Drivers as shown in the
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second document submitted are trips that would require
P.U.C. authority to do so, Specifically the authority
to do so.
However they also advise, and Sunshine
Taxi stipulates with them, that at the time the trips
were conducted they believed that they did not require
P.U.C. authority to conduct such operations.
Have I stated that correctly, Mr. Segers?
MR. SEGERS: (Nods head.)
A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Sir, you will
have to answer.
MR. SEGERS: Yes.
A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Thank you very
much.
MR. WILLIAMS: Further, Mr. and
Ms. Segers individually and/or doing business as Star
Taxi or Designated Drivers or as part. of any other
entity will not in the future undertake any nonprofit,
volunteer tip or donation type operation unless and
until they receive authority from thé P.U.C. to do so
or authorizing that service.
Mr. and --

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: I'm sorry, with

respect to that, could you read that particular
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Page 13 of 31
association is included there? So it's

Mr. and Mrs. Segers --

MR. WILLIAMS: Mr. and Ms. Segers
individually and doing business as Star Taxi and/or
Designated Drivers or as part of any other entity will
not initiate operations under any tip -- do you want me
to read --

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: No, I was looking
for the entities language. .Thank you.

MR. WILLIAMS: Mr. and Ms. Segers further
agree that the tip voluntary nonprofit donation
operation previously condﬁcted by them would require
authority from the P.U.C. -- that may be duplicative;
and if it is, I'm sorry. |

Mr. Segers further advises that those
operations have ceased as of today's date.

MR. SEGERS: No --

MR. WILLIAMS: Or at least they are not
being conducted today.

MR. SEGERS: No, they are not being
conducted today.

MR. WILLIAMS: Mr. and Mrs..Segers
further agree that they will not conduct operations in

the future individually or as part of a partnership,
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entity without appropriate authority from the P.U.C. to
do so. |

Mr. and Mrs. Segers further stipulate and
agree and understand that ifAthey violate any portion
of the stipulation, they recognize that Sunshine Taxi
reserves all rights and claims against them including
the right to initiate court action for injunctive.
relief and/or damages.

If that stipulation is approved with
respect to the Segers, Sunshine Taxi dismisses its
complaint against Mr. and Mrs. Segers. In return,

Mr. and Mrs. Segers dismiss their amended counter-
complaint against Sunshine Taxi; both dismissals being
with prejudice except to the extent that Sunshine Taxi
would reserve its rights and claims if the stipﬁlation
was violated for the matters I earlier discussed.

Sunshine Taxi -- the parties further
agree that Sunshine Taxi reserves any and all rights to
oppose any future P.U.C. applications of any type
Mr. or Mrs. Segers may make individually or as part of
any other entity in which they seek P.U.C. authority or
authorization to conduct any service in any geographic
area that duplicates Sunshine Taxi's authority.

That is my understanding of the
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settlement agreement. And as T say, if it is b e 17,2003

acceptable to Mr. and Mrs, Segers and also acceptable
to the Commission, Sunshine Taxi's complaint is
satisfied.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Mr. Segers,
Mrs. Segers, which of you or both would like to comment
on that?

MR. SEGERS: That -- that's what we
agreed on.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Mrs. Segers?

MRS. SEGERS: Yeah.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: I just want to
address two points, Mr. Segers and Mrs. Segers, so that

I need to know and be Sure that you understand some of

the -- some specifics provisions.

So with respect to the violation -- in
the event that there might be a violation of an -- of
the stipulation once -- if the Commission approves it,

do you all understand that in addition to whatever
rights Tazco, Incorporated may reserve, that in
addition, it's -- you would be violating an order of
the Public Utilities Commission and that the Commission
could then go to court to seek an injunction to enforce
its order or you might be subject to civil Penalties

for violating the Commission's order?
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specifically addressed in\the stipulation, but I want
to advise you that that is é possible outcome also of
signing the stipulation.

So if you all want to think about that
for a second, let me know if that changes anything.

MR. SEGERS: That was already understood,
yeah. Yes. | |

A.L.J.vJENNINGS—FADER: The second thing
that I want to be sure eéveryone understands is what it
means to dismiss the counter-complaint with prejudice.
I would like to be sure that you all understand that
what that means is that you will not be able to bring
the counter-complaint or bring a complaint based on
those same allegations covering the same time period in
the future. So are you all aware of that, as well?

MR. SEGERS: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Sir, in --

MR. SEGERS: I am aware of that.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Mrs. Segers?

MRS. SEGERS: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: And finally I
would like to tell you my understanding of what
Mr. Williams read is that you all will agree, among a

lot of other thinks, not to do any donation based or



O U s W N

(0]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Appendix B
Docket No. 03F-164CP
Decision No. R03-1049
13  September 17,2003
© Page 17 of 31

transportation operation either in your own names or in

association with anyone else; do you also understand

that?

MR. SEGERS: Yes, ma'am.

‘A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ma'am?

interrupt?

authorization.

without P.U.C.

MRS. SEGERS: VYes.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, may I

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Certainly.

MR. WILLIAMS: Without P.U.C.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: I'm sorry,
authorization. My apologies.

Do you all understand that?

MR. SEGERS: Yes, ma'am.

MRS. SEGERS: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay, thank you.

With that understanding and pending

seeing the final written language -- but assuming the

language covers the substance of what I have heard

today, I believe that that stipulation with the

understanding

that I've heard and statements from the

Segers and the various motions including'the motion for

summary judgment that -- and appended affidavits are

supported -- support the stipulation and are sufficient
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grounds for the Commission -- for me to recommend that

the stipulation be approved.

So that is pending receiving the final

language and having that language accurately reflect

what was read today -- but I think the stipulation
overall is sufficient to settle the case and is
acceptable to me.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Hohor, may I be heard
just briefly?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Uh-huh. On?

MR. WILLIAMS: The -- just for Mr. and
Mrs. Segers -- I was just going to advise them that I'm
not going to try to remember this from my notes; I will
order this portion of the transcript from Mr. Midyett
and I will attach it to the draft so you can see that
it's exéctiy what I read into the record.

MR. SEGERS: Okay.

MRS. SEGERS: Okay.

MR. WILLIAMS: So that I'm not going to
try to rely on my notes which at best are -- I think
are accurate but they are also -- you know, I've got
arrows and dots and dashes and everything else in
there; So just so you know, I will have the transcript
of what I just read into the record and the dialogue

that took place with the Administrative Law Judge
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attached to the settlement stipulation as a further
exhibit so that you can see that we're submitting --
what we're submitting is exactly'what we agreed to.
A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay. Now that,
I think, renders moot the following pending motions. T
want to get this on the record just so we wrap up some
things. It renders moot -- that is to say the
Commission does nqt need to make a decision on -- this
will take some time these are lengthy titles‘on the
following motions: The Motion in Limine limiting
participation of Darrel G. Segers and Terry Marie
Segers in this case and/or requiring counsel for other
entities including the entity known as Darrel G. Segers
and Terry Marie Segers doing business as Designated
Drivers, the request for shortened response time --
excuse me, that motion is moot as a result of this.
Tazco's motion for summary judgment in
its complaint against Darrel G. Segers and Terry Marie
Segers is moot. |
The second -- Tazco's second motion to
strike the response of Darrel Sege:s to the complaint
and for various other relief is also rendered moot.
Tazco's motion for modification of
certain portions of Recommended Decision R03-0710-1I.

And finally, the motion for leave to
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amend the response to the amended counter-complaint is
also rendered moot.
There is a pending motion which is not
addressed by the settlement reached as between the
Segers and Tazco; but -- yes, Mr. Williams?
MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, you're
absolutely correct. They are rendered moot; however on
Tazco's behalf -- Sunshine Taxi's behalf, they are

rendered moot contingent on acceptance of the

stipulation and agreement and -- however I don't
anticipate a problem in that regard -- in the event the
stipulation is rejected or not completed by -- rejected

by the Administrative Law Judge or not completed, then
we would reserve the right to reoffer those without
refiling.

And Mr. and Mrs. Segers -- may I address
them, Your Honor?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Actually, why
don't you address me.

MR. WILLIAMS: I would just suggest that
Mr. and Mrs. Segers recognize that if the stipulation
goes away for any reason, we're back to square one and
we'll be back here. |

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay,

Mr. and Mrs. Segers, do you realize -- recognize that
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the only reason that we're not proceeding tdday is
because of the stipulation; and if for any reason -- we
hope it doesn't happen -- but if it does occur that the
stipulation is not reduced to writing and agreed to by
everyone, that in essence the case just resumes where
it is today.

Is that everyone's understanding?

MR. SEGERS: Yeah, we understand that.

MRS. SEGERS: Yeah.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay, thank you.

The only pending motion which is not
rendered moot by the stipulation is the Tazco motion
for entry of default against respondents Leslie G.
Cardin, Daniel J. McGuire and Kerrie A. Foster.
Mr. Williams, do you wish to address that motion?

MR. WILLIAMS: I do, Your Honor.

May we go off the record for Jjust a
minute. I need to speak with Ms. Cardin.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: We'll take a five
minute recess.

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you.

(Recess.)

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: We'll be back on
the record.

Mr. Williams, please address the motion
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for entry of default.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, with respect
to the motion for entry of default, I would like to
reserve for a moment my comments with respect to
Ms. Foster and Mr. McGuire and deal solely with
Ms. Cardin -- Ms. Leslie Cardin.

Ms. Cardin is present in the hearing room

and she and I have had discussions concerning her past

relationship with Designated Drivers; and, in fact, she
testified in the earlier case, the companion
application case Docket No. 03A-108cCP.

Sunshine Taxi and Ms. Cardin have also
reached a tentative agreement with respect to
Sunshine's Taxi's claims against her, and they are as
follows: Ms. Cardin agrees that at one time she worked
Oor was associated with Designated Drivers as a driver.
And she also agrees that she, in approximately‘April of
2003, disassociated herself from Designated drivers and
is no longer associated with Designated Drivefs. She
further agrees that she does not provided any
transportation for hire currently and will not in the
future without appropriate P.U.C. authority. By that I
mean a tip, donation type of service.

She does however recognize and Sunshine

Taxi agrees that if she wants to provide a truly free
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service in other words, take a friend of heis home from
the bar with no compensation being paid, that she can
do that.

Ms. Cardin also advises that she works as
a school bus driver and Sunshine Taxi agrees with her
that that does not require P.U.C. authority and the
terms of the stipulation do not reach that activity.

That is the terms of the settlement that
Sunshine Taxi has with Ms. Cardin. The terms of that
settlement are agreeable to Sunshine Taxi; and if
Ms. Cardin agrees to those terms and if the terms are
acceptable to the Colorado Public Utilities Commission,
Sunshine Taxi's complaint against Ms. Cardin is
satisfied.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ms. Cardin --

MS. CARDIN: Yes. |

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: -- you heard
Mr. Williams statements.

MS. CARDIN: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ma'am, you are
going to have to speak up.

| MS. CARDIN: Yes.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Do you agree that

he has accurately stated the agreement between you and

Tazco -- Sunshine Taxi.
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MS. CARDIN: Yes, I do. Fage 240

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay.

Mr. Williams, if you would likewise
reduce this to writing and submit it with appropriate
signatures, I think -- oh, I'm sorry, and Ms. Cardin,
did you also -- were You present when I told the --
discussed with the Segers what might happen if they
violated any Commission order?

- MS. CARDIN: Yes, I was here.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: And do you
understand that the -- this agreement that Mr. Williams
just spoke into the record, if approved by the
Commission and becomes part of a Commission order may
result in your being -- having civil penalties or other
action taken against you if you violate it-?

MS. CARDIN: Yes, I do.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay, thank you.

With that, I am satisfied at least on the
oral presentation that the stipulation should be
recommended for approval.

Mr. Williams, if you will reduce it to
writing as with the other stipulation --

Yes, Ms. Cardin?

MS. CARDIN: I have one question.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Certainly.
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MS. CARDIN: Is this in Mesa County? Am
I hearing you right?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ma'am.

MR. SEGERS: Anywhere.

MS. CARDIN: The whole state of Colorado?

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: The whole state
of Colorado. is that -- I need to know if that's a
problem, and I'm sure Mr. Williams needs to know as
well. If you could --

MS. CARDIN: Well, you know, certain jobs
that I might obtain since T am a driver I might be put
in a position where I have to take -- transport
somebody, you know, and they may not be a student, they
may not be -- it may not be regulated by P.U.C. per se;
but will that affect -- will that affect me in a Jjob
similar to that?

Say if I go get a job at Sprint, they are
under P.U.C. regulations for packages and things like
that. But I don't know about their -- whether they are
covered to -- just a for instance -- for taking a
person; because sometimes they will have young children
or somebody like that needing to be transferred from
one town to anothei town in some kind of case or
something going on and that might -- they consider them

a package. But what this is stipulating is like if I
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A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Okay,
Mr. Williams? |

MR. WILLIAMS: Ms. Cardin, with respect
to the -- Sunshine Taxi's pPosition on what you just
said is this: Sunshine Taxi intends for the
stipulation to reach the geographic area of Sunshine
Taxi's authority, the same as I stated with
Mr. and Mrs. Segers. So if jou want to do something
from Fort Collins to Pueblo, that's outside the scope
of Sunshine Taxi's authority; and even if we would
contend it was wrong, we wouldn't do anything about it.

If you do something that you Jjust
described, transport a person within Mesa County or to
and from Mesa County within the scope of Sunshine
Taxi's authority without appropriate P.U.C.
authorization -- without appropriate P.U.C.
authorization, it is a problem for Sunshine Taxi; and
it would be, in Sunshine Taxi's opinion, a violation of
this agreement.

MS. CARDIN: Uh-huh.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: The Commission's
orders, Ms. Cardin, reach the entire state of
Colorado --

MS. CARDIN: Uh-huh.
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A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: -- without
limiting language in the stipulation itself, the
assumption would be that the Commission's order reaches
the entire state of Colorado. Whether or not the
specific actions that you just described, for instance,

the Sprint situation, would be a violation, I can't -

I'm not going to speculate about that because that

situation isn't before me and hasn't been factually
developed. So I'm nbt in a position to answer that
part of the question.

But I can tell yoﬁ that the presumption
is that the order covers the whole state.

MS. CARDIN: That's what my presumption
is. So should we reword that just a little so that
it -- because that's my occupation, driving.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Why don't we take
another five minutes and Mr. Williams and Ms. Cardin
you all get together.

MS. CARDIN: I'm sorry to be so
difficult. I don't want to tie myself up in my career.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ma'am, you are
not being difficult. I want to make that very clear
you are doing what you need to do to be sure you
understand exactly what You are agreeing to. I think I

have no problem with that and I think it's very helpful
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for you to be doing it now rather than later. So with
that, Mr. Williams, Ms. Cardin, if you all would talk
for a few minutes.

MS. CARDIN: Thank you.

(Recess.) | .

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: We'll be back on
the record.

Mr. Williams, Ms. Cardin did you have an
opportunity to have a discussion during the break?

MR. WILLIAMS: We did, Your Honor.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: And what if
anything is the result?

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, we're
reaffirming what I earlier read into the record; and to
address Ms. Cardin's stated concerns, we're adding
these further provisions, as follows: Sunshine Taxi
agrees that the stipulation does not prohibit
Ms. Cardin from working as an employee or independent
contractor for a company or entity whose operations do
not require P.U.C. authority or where the company or
entity has P.U.C. authority and is conducting
operations in compliance with it -- with the P.U.C.
authority.

Ms. Cardin reserves the right to file any

P.U.C. application of any type she wants, Sunshine Taxi
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reserves the right to oppose any P.U.C. application
that Ms. Cardin may file.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Ms. Cardin, is
that -- is that both understandable and agreeable?

MS. CARDIN: Yes, ma'am, it is.

A.L;J. JENNINGS-FADER: Thank you, ma'am.

With .that additional clarifying
language -- Ms. Cardin I want to thank you for bringing
that up so you could get that straightened out before
future problems arose.

The agreement as between Ms. Cardin and
Tazco is acceptable; and assuming it is reduced to
writing and filed with the Commission in substantially
the same language as has been read today, will be
agreeable -- will be acceptable.

MS. CARDIN: Thank you.

A.L.J. JENNINGS-FADER: Finally,
Mr. Williams, that leaves us with the respondents
Darrel J. McGuire and Kerrie A. Foster. I think that's
all that's left on the motion for default. Could you
address that, please.

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes, YourAHonor.

(PURSUANT to request of ordering counsel,

the continued hearing was not transcribed.)
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(Whereupon, at 10:35 a.m. the hearing

closed.)
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